# **Annual Report**

**OF** 

# CENTRE FOR INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE (CIQA)

# PROGRAMMES UNDER OPEN AND DISTANCE LEARNING MODE

2023-24

# Contents

Part – I: General Information	3
Part – II: Requirements as per Centre for Internal Quality Assurance (CIQA) Functioning	11
Part – III: Human Resources and Infrastructural Requirements	21
Part – IV: Examinations	24
Part – V: Programme Project Report (PPR) and Self-Learning Material (SLM)	32
Part – VI: Programme Delivery through Learner Support Centre (LSC)	34
Part – VII: Self Regulation through disclosures, declarations and reports	64
Part – VIII: Admission and Fees	67
Part – IX: Grievance Redressal Mechanism	71
Part – X: Innovative and Best Practices	73
DECLARATION	75

# Name of HEI: GAUHATI UNIVERSITY

**Type of HEI: Dual Mode** 

# **Part – I: General Information**

1.1 Date of notification of the Centre (attach a copy of the notification):

view file

1.2 Details of Director, CIQA

• Name : Dr. Debahari Talukdar

• Qualification: M.A./ M.Ed./ M.Phil./ Ph.D.

• Appointment Letter and Joining Report: view file

# 1.3 Details of CIQA Committee:

a. Composition as per Regulations

S. No.	Designation	Nomination as	Name and Qualification	Specialization	Date of Nomination in CIQA Committee
a.	Vice Chancellor of the University	Chairperson	Prof Pratap Jyoti Handique [MSc/ PhD (Gauhati)/ FLS (London)]	Molecular Biology, Genomics, Plant Biotechnology, Genetic Engineering	03-06-2023
b.	Three Senior teachers of HEI	Member 1	Prof. Anjana Kakoti Mahanta [Dept. of Computer Science, G.U.], M.Sc./Ph.D	Algorithms, Data mining	03-06-2023
		Member 2	Prof. Jagadish Sarma [Dept. of Sanskrit, G.U.], M.A./Ph.D/M.Phil	Veda	03-06-2023
		Member 3	Prof. DhrubaPratim Sharma [Dept. of Political Science, G.U.], M.A./Ph.D/M.Phil	Pubic Administration and Indian Politics	03-06-2023
c.	Head of three Departments or School of Studies from which	Member 4	Prof. Kamaluddin Ahmed [HOD, Assamese, G.U.], M.A./Ph.D	Modern Assamese Literature, Literary Theory and Criticism, Translation Studies, T S Eliot	03-06-2023
	programme is being offered in ODL and Online mode	Member 5	Prof. Anjali Daimari [HOD, English, G.U.], M.A./Ph.D/M.Phil	African Literature in English, Contemporary South Asian Literatures in English, Translation Studies, Life Writing, Bodo Life and Literatures, Literatures of the Northeast of India	03-06-2023
		Member 6	Prof. Jayanta Krishna Sarmah [HOD, Political Science, G.U.], M.A./LLB/Ph.D/Postd octoral Fellow (Texas, Austin)	Public Administration, Policy Studies, Northeast Studies, Panchayatiraj and Development Studies	03-06-2023
d.	Two External	Member 7	Prof. Mukut Hazarika [Professor, Dept. of Education, Dibrugarh	Measurement and Evaluation in Education;	03-06-2023

# Name of HEI: GAUHATI UNIVERSITY

**Type of HEI: Dual Mode** 

	Experts of ODL and/or Online Education		University], M.Sc/M.Ed/Ph.D	Research Methodology; Teacher Education; Science and Mathematics Education	
		Member 8	Dr. Rajeev K. Doley [Director, CDOE, Tezpur University, Tezpur)], M.A./Ph.D(IIT Ghy)	Sociolinguistics; Communication skills	03-06-2023
e.	Officials from departments of HEI	Member 9 Administration	Prof. ProdeepPhukan (Director, CDC), M.Sc/Ph.D	Organic Synthesis, Catalysis, Computational Organic Chemistry	03-06-2023
	<ul><li>Administration</li><li>Finance</li></ul>	Member 10 Finance	Chandan Talukdar [Treasurer] MCom, ICWA (inter), PGDFM	Finance	03-06-2023
f.	Director, CIQA	Member Secretary	Dr.Debahari Talukdar [Director, CDOE], M.A./ M.Ed./ M.Phil./ Ph.D	School Education & Administration	03-06-2023

b.	Whether members mentioned at 'b' to 'e' changed every 2 years? (Y/N) If No, reason thereof
	Yes

- 1.4 Number of meetings held and its approval:
  - a. No. of meetings held every year: 1
  - b. Meeting details:

Meetings	Date-Month- Year	No. of External Expert Present	Minutes	Approval of Minutes
Meeting 1	18-07-2024	2	<u>upload</u>	<u>upload</u>

1.5 Number of programmes started at Certificate level as per Regulation 24 of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020:

From <Month, Year> academic session: N/A

						Approval of statutory	No. of Learner Support				ents admitted Transgender)
Sr. No.	Name of the Department	 Duration (months)	No. of Credits	Admission Eligibilit y	Fee (Rs.)	Authority (s) (DDMM- YYYY) of HEI/Regulatory authority (if required)	Centre Operationalize d as per territorial jurisdict ion*/ Off Campus	M	F	TG	Tot al
1.											
N.								•			

### Name of HEI: GAUHATI UNIVERSITY

**Type of HEI: Dual Mode** 

\*Not for Private University

Note: Mention details separately for <Month, Year>academic session, as applicable, as above.

1.6 Number of programmes started at Diploma level as per Regulation 24 of UGC(ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020:

From <Month, Year> academic session: N/A

							Approval of statutory Authority	No. of Learner Support				s admitted nsgender)
Sr. No.	Name of the Department	Diploma Title	Duration (months)	No. of Credits	Admission Eligibility	Fee (Rs.)	(s) (DD-MM- YYYY) of HEI/ Regulatory authority (if required)	Centre Operationalized as per territorial jurisdiction */Off Campus	M	F	TG	Total
1.												
N.												

<sup>\*</sup>Not for Private University

Note: Mention details separately for <Month, Year>academic session, as applicable, as above.

1.7 Number of programmes started at Post Graduate Diploma level as per Commission Order: N/A

From <Month, Year>academic session: TO BE EXTRACTED FROM WEBPORTAL

	Post					UGC Recognitio	No. of Learner Support Centre Operationalize		ac	r of stu lmitted ale/Trai	
Sr. No.	Graduate Diploma Title	Duration (years)	No. of Credits	Admission Eligibility	Fee (Rs.)	n Letter No. and date	d as per territorial jurisdiction*/ Off Campus	M	F	TG	Tot al
1.											
N.											

<sup>\*</sup>Not for Private University

Note: Mention details separately for <Month, Year>academic session, as applicable, as above.

1.8 Number of programmes started at Undergraduate Degree Programmes as per Commission Order: N/A

From <Month, Year>academic session: TO BE EXTRACTED FROM WEBPORTAL

Sr.	Under - Graduate	Duration	No. of	Admissio	Fee	UGC	No. of Learner	Number of students admitted
No.	Degree Title	(years)	Credits	n	(Rs.)	Recognitio	Support Centre	(Male/Female/Transgender)
				Eligibility		n Letter	Operationalized as	
				·		No. and	per territorial	

HEI ID: 0052	Name of HEI: GAUHAT	I UNIVERS	ITY	Type	of HE	HEI: Dual Mode HEI: Dual Mode F TG Total			
HEI ID: 0052	Name of HEI: GAUHATI UNI	Name of HEI: GAUHATI UNIVERSITY							
		date	jurisdiction*/Off Campus	M	F	TG	Total		
1.									
N.									

\*Not for Private University

Note: Mention details separately for <Month, Year>academic session, as applicable, as above.

1.9 Number of programmes started at Post-graduate Degree Programmes as per Commission Order: <u>Link 1Link 2</u> From <Month, Year>academic session: TO BE EXTRACTED FROM WEBPORTAL

Sr. No.	Postgraduate Degree Title	Duration (years)	No. of Credits	Admission Eligibility	Fee (Rs.)	UGC Recognition Letter No. and date	No. of Learner Support Centre Operationalized		ad	of stud mitted le/Tran	lents sgender)
		<u>Link</u>		<u>Link</u>	<u>Link</u>	and date	as per territorial jurisdiction*/Off Campus	M	F	TG	Total
1.	M.A. in Assamese	2 years (Total 4 Semesters) <u>Link</u>	96 <u>Link</u>	Graduate from a recognized Indian or Foreign university in any discipline irrespective of the percentage of marks and subjects offered.	Total Rs. 20,00 0/- (@Rs. 5000/- per semes ter)	F.No. 8- 8/2023(DEB- I) (ODL), Date: 17-11- 2023 <u>View File</u>	116 <u>Link</u>	108	275	0	383
2.	M.A. in English	2 years (Total 4 Semesters) <u>Link</u>	96 <u>Link</u>	Graduate from a recognized Indian or Foreign university in any discipline irrespective of the percentage of marks and subjects offered.	Total Rs. 20,00 0/- (@Rs. 5000/- per semes ter)	F.No. 8- 8/2023(DEB- I) (ODL), Date: 17-11- 2023 <u>View File</u>	116 Link	71	77	0	148
3.	M.A. in Political Science	2 years (Total 4 Semesters) <u>Link</u>	96 <u>Link</u>	Graduate from a recognized Indian or Foreign university in any discipline irrespective of the percentage of marks and subjects offered.	Total Rs. 20,00 0/- (@Rs. 5000/- per semes ter)	F.No. 8- 8/2023(DEB- I) (ODL), Date: 17-11- 2023 <u>View File</u>	116 <u>Link</u>	125	118	0	243
4.	M.Sc in Information Technology (M.Sc-IT)	2 years (Total 4 Semesters) <u>Link</u>	111 Link	Students who have cleared BCA/B. Sc-IT or Graduate in Engineering Technology or equivalent can take admitted to this course.	Total Rs. 58,00 0/- (@Rs. 14,50 0/-per semes ter)	F.No. 8- 8/2023(DEB- I) (ODL), Date: 17-11- 2023 <u>View File</u>	01 (only through HEI)	10	5	0	15
5.	M.A. in Education	2 years (Total 4 Semesters) <u>Link</u>	96 <u>Link</u>	Graduate from a recognized Indian or Foreign university in any discipline irrespective of the percentage	<b>Total Rs. 20,00 0/-</b> (@Rs. 5000/- per semes	F.No. 8- 33/2023(DE B-I) (ODL), Date: 31-05- 2024 <u>View File</u>	116 <u>Link</u>	11	30	0	41

# Name of HEI: GAUHATI UNIVERSITY

**Type of HEI: Dual Mode** 

				of marks and subjects offered.	ter)						
6.	Master of Commerce (M.Com)	2 years (Total 4 Semesters) <u>Link</u>	120 <u>Link</u>	Graduate from a recognized Indian or Foreign university in any discipline irrespective of the percentage of marks and subjects offered.	<b>Total Rs. 20,00 0/-</b> (@Rs. 5000/- per semes ter)	F.No. 8- 33/2023(DE B-I) (ODL), Date: 31-05- 2024 <u>View File</u>	116 <u>Link</u>	5	2	0	7

\*Not for Private University
Note: Mention details separately for <Month, Year>academic session, as applicable, as above.

Part – II: Requirements as per Centre for Internal Quality Assurance (CIQA) Functioning

2.1 Action taken on the functions of CIQA:-

S.No.	Provisions in Regulations	Details of Action taken by CIQA and Outcome thereof (Not more than 500 words)	Upload Relevant Document
1.	Quality maintained in the services provided to the learners	Gauhati University has achieved notable progress in the field of distance and online education. To begin with, Gauhati University has undertaken quality distance learning initiatives through its Gauhati University Centre for Distance and Online Education (GUCDOE), formerly known as the Institute of Distance and Open Learning (IDOL). This Centre offers an extensive range of courses and academic qualifications that are tailored to the needs of working individuals, residents in remote regions, dropouts of regular education, and those facing challenges to attend regular classes of conventional education. By prioritizing inclusivity, the university has facilitated fulfillment of the educational ambitions of thousands of students which would have been otherwise near impossible for those students. Moreover, Gauhati University has utilized advanced technologies with the aim to maximize learning opportunities for the students. By utilizing virtual classrooms, multimedia resources, and digital evaluations, the university has offered an interactive environment to distance learners and ensured high-quality education equivalent to that in regular education. Additionally, the university has made an online learning platform available to distance learners to facilitate effortless access to study resources, lectures, and other academic support.	E-SLM
2.	Self-evaluative and reflective exercises undertaken for continual quality improvement in all the systems and processes of the Higher Educational Institution	In the pursuit of maintaining and elevating the quality of all systems and processes, the Centre through its Centre for Internal Quality Assurance (CIQA), has meticulously undertaken a series of strategic actions to achieve this goal. These are stated as below:  1. Comply with the mission and vision of the HEI The Centre's Vision and mission is to provide quality higher education to all & internal capacity building and quality enhancement. This visionary approach envisions empowering faculty and staff through professional training,	vision-and-mission  Continuous Evaluation

		fostering flexibility in the university's structure, promoting inclusion, optimizing resource utilization, and embracing social responsibility.  2. Continuous evaluation in form of assignments and seminars are conducted and performance of the learners are intimated at a short period of time.  3. Communication is made with HEI authorities from time to time providing and seeking suggestions for the internal quality maintenance.	
3.	Contribution in the identification of the key areas in which Higher Educational Institution should maintain quality	<ol> <li>Preparation of SLMs, Counselling, examination system, evaluation process, timely declaration of result.</li> <li>The HEI is striving to build a system where learners of all ages may easily fit themselves into the system. Enrolment procedures and Admission portal are simplified accordingly in regular intervals.</li> <li>CDOE makes specific communication to each and every learner as required.</li> </ol>	
4.	Mechanism devised to ensure that the quality of Open and Distance Learning programmes matches with the quality of relevant programmes in conventional mode (For Dual Mode HEIs)	Implementation of same syllabus as per with the regular mode. Faculty of the department contributes towards in the academic pursuits for running the programmes	
5.	Mechanisms devised for interaction with and obtaining feedback from all stakeholders namely, learners, teachers, staff, parents, society, employers, and Government for quality improvement.	Use of Online tools like Google forms, WhatsApp Groups, dedicated website and the direct communication with the coordinator.	gucdoe.in

6.	Measures suggested to the authorities of Higher Educational Institution for qualitative improvement	Measures for Quantitative support are     Experienced subject Experts have been assigned as content editor for quality SLM     Experienced Counsellor have been appointed for better counselling     Experienced evaluators have been assigned for quality evaluation     Adequate facility to the ODL staff and flexibility in their nature of job	
7.	Implementation of its recommendations through periodic reviews	Study Centers have been monitor by the ODL staff from Head Quarter from time to time. Supervised the counseling classes, content delivery of the SLM and qualitative solution are provided to the problems faced by the respective Study Center	
8.	Workshops/ seminars/ symposium organized on quality related themes, ensure participation of all stakeholders, and disseminate the reports of such activities among all the stakeholders in Higher Educational Institution.	GUCDOE organizes workshop/ seminars on quality related themes in regular intervals. Students, faculties, officers attend such programmes.	LINK 1 LINK 2
9.	Developed and collated best practices in all areas leading to quality enhancement in services to the learners and disseminate the same all concerned in Higher Educational Institution	CIQA has identified the best practices in all aspects of the activities e.g. prompt grievance redressal mechanism, maintenance of transparency, innovative pedagogy, SLM audit, penetration in remote areas, regular updating of website etc.	
10.	Collected, collated and disseminated accurate, complete and reliable statistics about the quality of the programme(s).	Since, the admission and re-registration are done through online system, all the data/information are preserved in a well-secured server. Statistical reports are generated with accuracy and completeness.	E-portal
11.	Measures taken to ensure that Programme Project Report for each programme is according to the norms and guidelines prescribed by the Commission and wherever necessary by the appropriate regulatory authority having control over the programme	<ol> <li>PPR's are carefully prepared following the guidelines given by the Commission.</li> <li>Complete PPR's are sent to each offering department where it is placed before the Departmental Advisory Committee (DAC).         <ul> <li>Once approved by DAC, PPR's are sent to Academic Council of</li> </ul> </li> </ol>	PPR Approval

HEI ID: 005	Name of HEI: GAUHA	TI UNIVERSITY Type of HI	EI: Dual Mode
		HEI for final approval.	
12.	Mechanism to ensure the proper implementation of Programme Project Reports	The PPR is prepared and updated by the subject expert. It is also reviewed by the Director	
13.	Maintenance of record of Annual Plans and Annual Reports of Higher Educational Institution, review them periodically and generate actionable reports.	YES	<u>Link</u>
14.	Inputs provided to the Higher Educational Institution for restructuring of programmes in order to make them relevant to the job market.	Areas in Humanities are structured in a way to make them useful for competitive examinations for various jobs	
15.	Facilitated system based research on ways of creating learner centric environment and to bring about qualitative change in the entire system.	To ensure flexibility to the learner four quadrant approach is implemented by CDOE. Non – academic information is provided by the CDOE Support Team. For academic information & problem-solving, the Mentor is allotted for every student. Timely notices are sent to all concerned students.	
16.	Steps taken as a nodal coordinating unit for seeking assessment and accreditation from a designated body for accreditation such as NAAC etc.	NA (Steps taken by IQAC, HEI)	
17.	Measures adopted to ensure internalisation and institutionalisation of quality enhancement practices through periodic accreditation and audit	The quality of input provided to the learners is the most important aspect of higher education. GUCDOE implements the course contents that match the requirements of the industry around the world. The inputs provided by the employers and professionals are considered while designing the syllabus thus bringing the internationalization of quality into the academic delivery, for this purpose administrative and academic audit has been done periodically.	
18.	Steps taken to coordinate between Higher Educational Institution and the Commission for various quality related initiatives or guidelines	YES	

19.	Information obtained from other Higher Educational Institutions on various quality benchmarks or parameters and best practices.	The external experts from CIQA committee show various quality selected initiatives taken in other institutions. Based on the suggestions given by the external experts, CDOE evaluates Its various processes & educational services provided to the learners & tries to opt the best practices amongst them.	
20.	Recorded activities undertaken on quality assurance in the form of an annual report of Centre for Internal Quality Assurance.	All the activities are recorded in the annual report. (Centrally Done by IQAC HEI)	<u>Link</u>
21.	Submitted Annual Reports to the Statutory Authorities or Bodies of the Higher Educational Institution about its activities at the end of each academic session.	Yes. The Annual Reports are submitted to the Statutory bodies of Higher education institutions about the activities at the end of each academic session.	
	(a) Submitted a copy of report in the format as specified by the Commission, duly approved by the statutory authorities of the Higher Educational Institution annually to the Commission.	Yes, the copy of the Annual report as specified by the Commission is duly approved by the statutory authorities of the University and the same is submitted annually to the Commission	
22.	Overseen the functioning of Centre for Internal Quality Assurance and approve the reports generated by Centre for Internal Quality Assurance on the effectiveness of quality assurance systems and processes	The functioning of the center for internal quality assurance is closely monitored by various internal statutory bodies at relevant time intervals. CIQA report is approved in CIQA meeting.	
23.	Facilitated adoption of instructional design requirements as per the philosophy of the Open and Distance Learning decided by the statutory bodies of the HEI for its different academic programmes	As per the requirements of ODL, GUCDOE has adopted the 4-quadrant approach in providing instructional material to the students. In quadrant  1. the students are provided with Econtent and the Self learning material. In Quadrant  2. students are provided with the Counselling Class and Personal Contact Programme  3. students are provided with the Discussion Forum and in Quadrant  4. the students are provided with the periodic assessments per programme.	
24.	Promoted automation of learner support services of the Higher Educational Institution	1. Physical presence is minimized by the Centre in relation to learner support services. Every effort is made to provide information and assistance through online services, social media platforms and telecommunication.  2. All information is updated in CDOE website as well as through email to the learners.	
25.	Coordinated with external subject experts or agencies or organisations, the activities pertaining to validation and annual review of its in-house processes	YES	

HEI ID: 0052	Name of HEI: GAUHATI UNIVERSITY	Type of HEI: Dual Mode
--------------	---------------------------------	------------------------

26.	Coordinated with third party auditing bodies for quality audit of programme(s)	YFS	
27.	Overseen the preparation of Self Appraisal Report to be submitted to the Assessment and Accreditation agencies on behalf of Higher Educational Institution	YES	
28.	Promoted collaboration and association for quality enhancement of Open and Distance Learning mode of education and research therein	YES	
29.	Facilitated industry-institution linkage for providing exposure to the learners and enhancing their employability.	YES	<u>LINK</u>

 $2.2\ Compliance\ of\ Quality\ Monitoring\ Mechanism-As\ per\ Annexure-I\ (Part\ V\ (2))\ of\ UGC\ (ODL\ Programmes\ and\ Online\ Programmes)\ Regulations,\ 2020:$ 

Sr.No.	Provisions in Regulations	Action taken in respect of ODL	Upload relevant document
1.	Governance, Leadership and Management:  a. Organisation Structure and Governance  b. Management  c. Strategic Planning  d. Operational Plan, Goals and Policies	YES  (Academic Calendar, Policies SOP, Profile of Staff, Vision Mission)	<u>LINK</u>
2.	Articulation of Higher Educational Institution Objectives	YES	<u>LINK</u>
3.	Programme Development and Approval Processes  a. Curriculum Planning, Design and Development  b. Curriculum Implementation  c. Academic Flexibility  d. Learning Resource  e. Feedback System	YES	LINK 1 LINK 2 LINK 3
4.	Programme Monitoring and Review	YES	

5.	Infrastructure Resources	YES (As per UGC/DEB Guideline 2020)	<u>LINK</u>
6.	Learning Environment and Learner Support	The learning environment is very suitable to the individual learners' requirements. GUCDOE provides academic support to the learners through mentors and administrative support through a dedicated Student support team.	
7.	Assessment and Evaluation	<ol> <li>Assessment and Evaluation are done as per ODL regulations and regulations of HEI.</li> <li>Evaluation is done by means of home assignment and written examination.</li> </ol>	
8.	Teaching Quality and Staff Development	The Assessment and Evaluation of students is done as per the norms of the University. GUCDOE implements both Formative as well as Summative methods of Assessment. The Centre has maintained a well-established structure for promoting quality counselling, programmes, interactive teaching-learning and provide staff development programmes and activities to encourage academic staff to improve teaching and learning on continuous basis	

 $2.3\ Compliance\ of\ Process\ of\ Internal\ Quality\ Audit-As\ per\ Annexure-I\ (Part\ V\ (3))\ of\ UGC\ (ODL\ Programmes\ and\ Online\ Programmes)\ Regulations,\ 2020:$ 

Sr.No.	Provisions in Regulations	Action taken in respect of ODL	Upload relevant document
1.	Academic Planning	The Centre has robust and appropriate academic planning procedures to ensure that the programs offered by it are relevant to the national requirements, reflects the institution's strategic direction and offers a high-quality value-added learner experience.	LINK 1 LINK 2
		The CDOE has the necessary infrastructure and technological support, as well as sufficient and qualified teaching staff and other support personnel, to ensure that the curriculum is contemporary, and the institution's objectives are met.	
2.	Validation	It is ensured that the learners get sufficient time for completing all the activities and the learners can learn using all the 4 quadrants in which the course contents are offered to them. Sufficient time is also allotted to the Personal Contact Programme (PCP) and Group Counselling so that the learners clear all the doubts they have in various courses. It is ensured that the academic planning is done as per the guidelines given by the UGC and they meet the requirement of number of hours allotted for each credit of the course. All the programs offered through academically viable and offer learners the best environment to learn. The CDOE has a system in place for validating its programs to make sure they are academically sound with properly defined academic standards, providing learners with the best of learning opportunities. Validation is ensured through	

HEI ID: 0052	Name of HEI: GAUHATI UNIVERSITY	Type of HEI: Dual Mode

3. Monitoring, Evaluation and Enhancement Plans a. Reports from Learner Support Centres (for Open and Distance Learning programmes)  b. Reports from Examination Centres c. External Auditor or other External Agencies report d. Systematic Consideration of Performance Data at Programme, Faculty and Higher Educational Institution levels			from academia, CIQA committee, and Statutory Committees of the HEI.	
e. Reporting and Analytics by the Higher Educational Institution  f. Periodic Review	3.	Plans a. Reports from Learner Support Centres (for Open and Distance Learning programmes) b. Reports from Examination Centres c. External Auditor or other External Agencies report d. Systematic Consideration of Performance Data at Programme, Faculty and Higher Educational Institution levels e. Reporting and Analytics by the Higher Educational Institution	Reports of Examination Centre are collected periodically. GUCDOE has developed a feedback mechanism to collect Data from its stakeholders.  Periodical Administrative and Academic Audit has been	

HEI ID: 0052 Name of HEI: GAUHATI UNIVERSITY

Type of HEI: Dual Mode

# Name of HEI: GAUHATI UNIVERSITY

**Type of HEI: Dual Mode** 

## Part - III: Human Resources and Infrastructural Requirements

3.1 Name and details of Director of Centre for Distance and Online Education

(Dual Mode University) - Regular, full time, at least Associate Professor Or

Name and details of Head for each school (for Open University) - Full time dedicated, not below the rank of an Associate Professor

Dr.Debahari Talukdar, (M.A. M.Ed. M.Phil. Ph.D)

Director Centre for Distance and Online Education (GUCDOE)

Regular Full time permanent Director (5 years term post)

Salary: Gross Pay Rs. 256000/- PM (Link)

Appointment letter and joining report (Link)

3.2 Compliance status of "Human Resource and Infrastructural Requirements" – As per Annexure – IV of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

HEI shall mention compliance details against the requirements in terms of Staffing norms and physical infrastructure exclusively/independently, as mentioned in the Annexure-IV of the Regulations. In addition, the faculty details shall be provided in the following format:

YES			

Programmes Name	No. of Faculty required	No. of Faculty appointed	Complied Yes/No	If no. reason thereof
UG	Not offered			
PG	2	2	YES	
PGD	Not offered			

Link for details faculty and their salaries: Link 1Link 2

S. No.	Programme Name	No. of Full time Dedicated faculty for ODL	Names	Designati on	Qualification	Experience	Cont	Type Regular, ract) wit llary/mo	h gross	Date of joining programme and Joining report
							Туре	Gross salary/ month	Contract period	Upload pdf
1	MA in Assamese		Dr.Apurba Kumar Deka		MA/PhD/NET	20 years	(till 6	actual 0 years) 52610/- I	PM	05.11.2004 Joining Report
2	MA in Assamese	02	Dr. Anamika Rajbongshi	Academic Counsellor	MA/PhD	01 year		actual Te 3000/- Pl		09.08.2023 Joining Report

# HEI ID: 0052 Name of HEI: GAUHATI UNIVERSITY Type of HEI: Dual Mode

	1		1		1		Г	T
3	MA in English	02	Mr. Dalim Das	Assistant Professor	M.A/ M.Phil/NET	10 years	Contractual (till 60 years) Rs. 140370/- PM	01.07.2014 Joining Report
4	MA in English	02	Ms. SmitaKatak y	Assistant Professor	M.A/ M.Phil/SLET	01 year	Contractual Term Post Rs. 23000/- PM	04.05.2023 Joining Report
5	MA in Political Science	03	Dr.Barnalee Choudhury	Assistant Professor	MA/PhD/NE T/SLET	17 years	Contractual (till 60 years) Rs. 157970/- PM	24.04.2007 Joining Report
6	MA in Political Science	03	Dr.Jonaki Dutta	Assistant Professor	MA/PhD/NE T	08 years	Contractual (till 60 years) Rs. 117650/- PM	05.04.2016 Joining Report
7	MA in Political Science	03	Dr.Chayani kaSarmay	Assistant Professor	MA/PhD	08 years	Contractual (till 60 years) Rs. 117650/- PM	05.04.2016 Joining Report
8	MA in Education	02	Dr. Manoj Kumar Nayak	Assistant Professor	MA/PhD/BEd /SLET	08 years	Contractual (till 60 years) Rs. 136370/- PM	13.03.2016 Joining Report
9	MA in Education	02	Dr.Sikha Dutta	Assistant Professor	MA/PhD	10 months	Contractual Term Post Rs. 23000/- PM	30.10.2023 Joining Report
10	Masters in Commerce	02	Mr. RajenChetry	Assistant Professor	MCom/NET/ SLET	08 years	Contractual (till 60 years) Rs. 121170/- PM	12.03.2016 Joining Report
11	Masters in Commerce	02	Mr. Kiran Tannti	Assistant Professor	MCom	10 months	Contractual Term Post Rs. 23000/- PM	30.10.2023 Joining Report
12	Master of Science in Information Technology (M.Sc-IT)	05	Dr. Khurshid AlamBorbor a	Assistant Professor	MSc/PhD	18 years	Contractual (till 60 years) Rs. 157150/- PM	01.08.2006 Joining Report
13	Master of Science in Information Technology (M.Sc-IT)	05	Dr.Swapnan ilGogoi	Assistant Professor	MSc/PhD	16 years	Contractual (till 60 years) Rs. 140370/- PM	30.09.2008 Joining Report
14	Master of Science in Information Technology (M.Sc-IT)	05	Ms. Pallavi Saikia	Assistant Professor	MSc	08 years	Contractual (till 60 years) Rs. 117650/- PM	05.04.2016 Joining Report
15	Master of Science in Information Technology (M.Sc-IT)	05	Dr. Rita Chkraborty	Assistant Professor	MSc/PhD	08 years	Contractual (till 60 years) Rs. 117650/- PM	05.04.2016 Joining Report
16	Master of Science in Information Technology (M.Sc-IT)	05	Mr. HemantaKal ita	Assistant Professor	MTech-IT/ DOEACC "A" Level	08 years	Contractual (till 60 years) Rs. 117650/- PM	05.04.2016 Joining Report

# Name of HEI: GAUHATI UNIVERSITY

Type of HEI: Dual Mode

3.3 Details of Administrative staff :  $\underline{\text{Link 1}}$  (Staff details) |  $\underline{\text{Link 2}}$  (Salary details) |  $\underline{\text{Link 3}}$  (Appointment Letters)

Number of Administrative staff available exclusively for ODL programmes at HQ & at LSCs

Admin Staff	Required (up to 5,000 students)	Available
Deputy Registrar	1	1
Assistant Registrar	1	2
Section Officer	1	3
Assistants	3 (2 for Universities) DM	12
Computer Operator	2	2
Multi-Tasking Staff	2	17

(Attach duly attested photocopy of appointment letter with salary details)

## Note:

- 1. In case of the enrolment higher than 5,000 the number of positions in the Centre for Distance and Online Learning may be increased by the HEI appropriately.
- 2. Private University eligible to offer ODL programmes through its Head Quarters only and duly recognized off-campus centres; not through any Learner Support Centre.

# **Part – IV: Examinations**

4.1 Information of formative and summative assessments/examinations conducted with the actions taken to ensure sanctity of examinations:

S.No.	Provisions in Regulations	Whether complied Yes/No	If No, Reason thereof
1.	All processes of assessment of learners in different components of Examination shall be directly handled by the concerned Institution and no part of the assessment shall be outsourced	Yes	
2.	For ensuring transparency and credibility, the full time faculty of the Open and Distance Learning mode Higher Educational Institutions or qualified faculty from University Grants Commission recognised Higher Educational Institutions only should be associated to function as invigilators, examination superintendents, as observers etc	Yes	
3.	All Examinations for Open and Distance Learning mode programmes shall be conducted within the Institution where the Study Centres or Learner Support Centres is located under the direct control and responsibility of the Open and Distance Learning mode Institution.  No Examination Centres shall be allotted to any private organisations or unapproved Higher Educational Institutions.	Yes	
4.	The examination centre must be centrally located in the city, with good connectivity from railway station or bus stand, for the convenience of the students.	Yes	
5.	The number of examination centres in a city or State must be proportionate to the student enrolment from the region	Yes	
6.	Building and grounds of the examination centre must be clean and in good condition.	Yes	
7.	The examination centre must have an examination hall with adequate seating capacity and basic amenities	Yes	
8.	Fire extinguishers must be in working order, locations well marked and easily accessible. Emergency exits must be clearly identified and clear of obstructions	Yes	
9.	The Examination Centre shall have adequate and comfortable seating capacity and amenities including adequate lighting, ventilation and clean drinking water facilities	Yes	
10.	Safety and security of the examination centre must be ensured	Yes	

11.	Restrooms must be located in the same building as the examination centre, and restrooms must be clean, supplied with necessary items, and in working order	Yes
12.	Provision of drinking water must be made for learners	Yes
13.	Adequate parking must be available near the examination centre	Yes
14.	Facilities for Persons with Disabilities should be available	Yes

**Type of HEI: Dual Mode** 

Name of HEI: GAUHATI UNIVERSITY

**HEI ID: 0052** 

4.2 Compliance status of 'Evaluation' and 'Certification' – As per Regulations 15 and 16 of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

S.No.	Provisions in Regulations	Whether complied Yes/No If Yes, Upload relevant document	If No, Reason thereof
1.	The Higher Educational Institution shall adopt the guidelines issued by the Commission for the conduct of proctored examinations.	YES (Guidelines) <u>View</u>	
2.	A Higher Educational Institution offering Open and Distance Learning Programmes shall have a mechanism well in place for evaluation of learners enrolled through Open and Distance Learning mode and their certification.	"A learner after admission to Open and Distance Learning programmes are being evaluated twice in a semester through Continuous or Formative assessment in the form of Home Assignment and Summative assessment in the form of Term End Semester Examinations. The Home Assignments are being conducted by the Director of GUCDOE. It carries 20 % of the total marks .The Term End Semester examinations for GUCDOE are conducted by the Controller of Examinations	

Type of HEI: Dual Mode

HEI ID: 0052

declared as PASS".

HEI ID: 0052	Name of HEI: GAUHATI UNIVERS	Type of HEI: Dual Mode
3.	The evaluation shall include two types of assessments continuous or formative assessment and summative assessment in the form of end semester examination or term end examination:	Yes
	Provided that no semester or year-end examination shall be held unless:	
	<ul> <li>i) the Higher Educational Institution is satisfied that at least 75 per cent. of the programme of study stipulated for the semester or year has been actually conducted;</li> </ul>	Yes
	ii) For Open and Distance Learning mode: the learner has minimum attendance of 75 per cent. in the programme specific Personal Contact Programme (excluding counselling) and lab component of each of the programmes; and detailed attendance records have been maintained by Learner Support Centre/Regional Centre/ Higher Educational Institution	Yes

4.	The curricular aspects, assessment criteria and credit	Yes.	
	framework for the award of Degree programmes at undergraduate and postgraduate level and/or Post Graduate Diploma programmes through Open and Distance Learning mode shall be evolved by adopting same standards as being followed in conventional mode by the dual mode Higher Educational Institutions and in Open Distance Learning mode by the Open Universities	PPR/ Syllabus prepared with due approval of regular offering dept. and semester end Q. P. prepared under guidance of regular offering depts.	
5.	The weightage for different components of assessments for Open and Distance  Learning mode shall be as under:  (i) continuous or formative assessment (in semester):  Maximum 30 per cent.  (ii) summative assessment (end semester examination or term end examination): Minimum 70 per cent.	Yes  Link 1 (Home Assignment)  Link 2 (Term End)	

H	EI ID: 005	Name of HEI: GAUHATI UNIVERSITY	Type of HEI: Dual Mode
	6.	The Higher Educational Institution shall notify all assessment tools to be used for formative and summative assessments	

Link

-		
7.	Marks or grades obtained in continuous assessment and end semester examinations or term end examinations shall be shown separately in the grade card	Yes <u>View Sample</u>
8.	A Higher Educational Institution offering a Programme in Open and Distance Learning mode shall adopt a rigorous process in development of question papers, question banks, assignments and their moderation, conduct of examination, evaluation of answer scripts by qualified teachers, and result declaration, and shall so frame the question papers as to ensure that no part of the syllabus is left out of study by a learner.	Yes  Question Paper (both assignment and theory) are prepared by faculty members of the HEI and CDOE. Question Papers are moderated by a designated Faculty. Evaluation is conducted by HEI faculty
9.	The examination of the programmes in Open and Distance learning mode shall be managed by the examination or evaluation Unit of the Higher Educational Institution and shall be conducted in the examination centre as given under these regulations.	The Examinations for GUCDOE are conducted by the Controller of Examinations (COE) of Gauhati University, following the University's established provisions. The List of the Examination centers are enclosed herewith
10.	(a) The Examination Centre shall have proper monitoring mechanisms for Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) recording of the entire examination procedure.	<u>Link</u> Yes
	(b) Availability of biometric system	No

Type of HEI: Dual Mode

	(c) The attendance of examinees shall be authenticated through biometric system as per Aadhaar details or other Government identifiers of Indian learners	Through Aadhar & Other Govt. Identifiers
	(d) In case of non-availability of the Closed Circuit Television facilities, the Higher Educational Institution shall ensure that proper videography be conducted and video recordings are submitted by particular in-charge of examination centre to the Higher Educational Institution	Yes
11.	The Higher Educational Institution shall retain all such Closed- Circuit Television recordings in archives for a minimum period of five years	Yes Link
12.	(a) There shall be an observer for each of the Examination  Centre appointed by the Higher Educational Institution and	Yes <u>Details of Observer</u> <u>assigned</u> Link for <u>Appointment</u> Letters
	(b) It shall be mandatory to have observer report submitted to the Higher Educational Institution	Yes <u>Observer</u> <u>Report</u>
13.	(a) All end semester examinations or term end examinations for programmes offered through Open and Distance Learning mode shall be conducted through proctored examination (pen/paper or online or computer based testing) within Territorial Jurisdiction, in the examination centre as mentioned in these regulations.	Yes Pen-Paper Method, within the Territorial Jurisdiction

(b) The Exams shall be under the direct control and responsibility of the Open and Distance Learning mode Institution	
---	--

14.	The Examination Centre shall be located in Government Institutions like KendriyaVidyalaya(s), Navodaya Vidyalaya(s), Sainik School(s), State Government Schools, etc. can also be identified as examination centre(s) under direct overall supervision of a Higher Educational Institution offering education under the Open and Distance Learning mode including approved affiliated colleges under the University system in the Country and no Examination Centres shall be allotted to private organisations or unapproved Higher Educational Institutions.	All the Examinations Centres of GUCDOE are Govt. Affiliated College and affiliated to the Gauhati University	
15.	The Learner Support Centres, as defined in the regulations and within the territorial jurisdiction, can also be used as examination centres provided they fulfill the criteria of an examination centre as defined in these regulations	Yes	

HEI ID: 0052

**Type of HEI: Dual Mode** 

16	The (Everymentian Control of all be established as 'd' al	Vac
16.	The 'Examination Centre' shall be established within the	Yes
	territorial jurisdiction of the Higher Educational	
	Institution	
17.	(a) Each award of Degree at undergraduate and	Yes
	postgraduate level and post graduate diploma for Open	<u>Link</u>
	and Distance Learning shall be assigned a unique	<u>Sim</u>
	identification number and shall have	
	i. Photograph.	
	ii. Aadhaar number or other government recognised	
	identifier or Passport number, as applicable.	
	iii. iii. Other relevant details of the learner along with	
	the Programme name.	
	the Programme name.	
	(b) Each award shall also be uploaded on the National Academic Depository	Yes
	Academic Depository	
18.	It shall be mandatory for Higher Educational Institution to mention the following on the backside of each of the degrees/certificates and mark sheets issued by the Higher	View sample (Mark Sheet)
	Educational Institution to the learners (for each semester	
	certificate and at the end of the programme): (i) Mode of delivery; (ii) Date of admission; (iii) Date of completion;	View Sample
	(iv) Name and address of all Learner Support Centres (only	(Certificate)
	for Open and Distance Learning); (v) Name and address of all Examination Centres.	
	an Damination Contros.	

TT	
 	0052
 11/.	1111.72

**Type of HEI: Dual Mode** 

4.3 Whether any examination held through online mode. NO

If yes, provide details regarding technology enabled online test with all the security arrangements ensuring transparency and credibility of the examinations, or through the Proctored Examination

	 	•	•	 8
NA				

# 4.4 Result and Student Progression

PG programmes

Semester beginning	Programme name	No. of students admitted	No. of students appeared in exams	No. of students progressed to next year	% of students passed	% of students passed in first class
	1. MA in Assamese	306	283	81	28.62	NA
March 2024, 1st	2. MA in English	130	107	13	12.15	NA
Semester	3. MA in Political Science	211	190	48	25.26	NA
	4. MSc-IT	12	11	0	0	NA

# HEI ID: 0052 Name of HEI: GAUHATI UNIVERSITY Type of HEI: Dual Mode

## Part – V: Programme Project Report (PPR) and Self-Learning Material (SLM)

5.1 Compliance status of 'Guidelines on Programme Project Report' – As per Annexure - V of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

HEI shall mention the process followed to ensure that PPRs are prepared as per the guidelines mentioned in the Regulations. The explicit details of approval by its Statutory Authorities shall also be mentioned.

### YES

As per the guidelines given by UGC (Open and Distance Learning) Regulations 2020, Programme Project Reports (PPRs) had been prepared for all the programmes offered under ODL and online programmes.

Upload samples <u>LINK</u> authority approval <u>LINK</u>

5.2 Compliance status of 'Quality Assurance Guidelines of Learning Material In Multiple Media And Curriculum And Pedagogy' – As per Annexure - VI of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

HEI shall mention compliance details against the requirements in terms of learning material (Print Media), Audio-Video Material, Online Material, Computer-based material and Curriculum and Pedagogy, as mentioned in the Annexure-VI of the Regulations for ODL programmes.

### YES

- Print media: The CDOE of Gauhati University provides the learning materials in the form
  of book for students who do not have access to online resources. It also ensures that the
  material is self-instructional, clearly written, and in a language that the student
  understands. The material will be updated regularly to reflect the latest developments in
  the subject.
- Online material: The CDOE Gauhati University has also taken efforts that the learning
  materials are available online for students who have access to the internet. The materials
  are interactive, engaging, and designed to facilitate self-paced learning and are accessible
  on multiple devices and platforms.
- Curriculum and pedagogy: The CDOE of Gauhati University has adopted the same syllabus as prevailed in the conventional mode of the HEI (under CBCS mode). The curriculum of various PG programmes are aligned with the latest developments in the subject, and the pedagogy ensures that it is learner-centric, interactive, and designed to promote active learning.

Upload samples <u>LINK</u> authority approval LINK

5.3 Compliance status in respect of Self-Learning Material—As per Annexure - VII of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

HEI shall mention the process followed to ensure that SLMs are prepared as per the guidelines mentioned in the Regulations. The explicit details of approval by its Statutory Authorities shall also be mentioned.

The process followed by the CDOE of Gauhati University towards the preparation and dissemination of Self-Learning Material (SLM) to ensure that the learners receive high quality materials that are designed to facilitate their learning and enhance their understanding of the subject, is given below:

• Identification of Subject Matter Experts: The CDOE of Gauhati University identified qualified and experienced subject matter experts who would be responsible for preparing

- the SLM. The experts need to have a deep understanding of the subject matter and possess excellent writing skills.
- Design and Development of SLM: The subject experts designed and developed the SLM based on the curriculum and syllabus of the programme. The CDOE of Gauhati University ensured that the SLM was written in clear and concise language, with appropriate diagrams, illustrations, and examples to facilitate understanding.
- Review and Approval: Once the SLM was developed, it had been reviewed by a team of
  experts in the field and approved by the authority of CDOE of Gauhati University. The
  review process ensured that the SLM meets the quality standards prescribed in the
  Regulations.
- Printing and Distribution: The CDOE of Gauhati University took measures for the printing of SLM and ensured the distribution of the same to the learners in a timely manner. The SLM is made available in both print and digital formats to facilitate easy access
- Feedback and Revision: The CDOE of Gauhati University also gets feedback from the learners on the quality and effectiveness of the SLM. The feedback will be used to revise and update the SLM periodically to ensure its relevance and effectiveness

Upload samples LINK

# Part – VI: Programme Delivery through Learner Support Centre (LSC)

6.1 Details of personal contact programmes implemented: Link 1 (HEI PCP Details) Link 2 (LSC PCP Details)

Please provide information in respect of programmes at UG, PG and PGD Programmes

Sl. No.	Sl. Programmes Centre Name  MA in Assamese  MA in English  MA in Political		No. of centres conducted PCP	No. of PCP held every year	Total no. of students registered in the programme	No. of Students Attended on an average basis
		<u>Link</u>	HEI & 11 LSCs	2	306	85%
	MA in English		HEI & 11 LSCs	2	130	82%
	MA in Political Science		HEI & 11 LSCs	2	211	90%
	MSc-IT	HEI only	GUCDOE (HEI)	2	12	100%
	MA in Education		HEI & 11 LSCs	2	42	90%
	Masters of Commerce (M.Com)		HEI & 11 LSCs	2	07	80%

N.B. Due to the low enrolment PCP was conducted Centrally by the HEI for low enrolled LSCs and the Nearest LSC

6.2 Compliance status of 'Learner Support Centre' – As per Annexure – VIII of UGC(ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

HEI shall mention the process followed for identification of LSCs and the agreement terms for providing support to the learners thereby ensuring compliance to the LSCs provisions of the Regulations. The explicit details of approval by its Statutory Authorities/CIQA shall also be mentioned.

Yes View Link			

6.3 LSC wise enrolment details (Not for Private University)

Sr. No.	Name of College & Address	This LSC is LSC of how many HEIs? (No. and Names)	If yes, All the HEIs in same State as that of the LSC?	Name of HEI to which College/ institute is affiliated (where LSC	Is established) Whether the College/ institute is private or Govt(where LSC is established)	Name of Co- ordinator, Contact details & Qualifications	No. of Counsellors	Name of Counsellors, Contact details & Qualifications	Programmes Offered (PG)	Total Enrolled student.
1	Abhayapuri College , Abhayapuri 783384 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Atowar Rahman Khan 9707845245 Post-Graduate	4	Atowar Rahman Khan, Post-Graduate, 9707845245/ Bikram Ranjan Roy, M.A., 7002037467 Dr. Gahin Chandra Das, M.A., Ph.D, 9435740167 Rangina Basumatary, M.A., 9085372879	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	0
2	Anandaram Dhekial Phookan College , RRB Rd 782002 Assam	1	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dr. Diganta Kumar Boroowa 9435160239 PhD	3	Mr. Gitartha Pratim Saikia, MA, NET, 9435160239 Dr. Chittaranjan Nath, M.A., Ph.D, M.Phil, B.Ed Mr. Deep Jyoti Borah, M.ScIT	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	3
3	B.H. College , Hala Pakuri 781316 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dr Sultan Ali Ahmed 9435513424 PhD	3	Dr Sultan Ali Ahmed MA, PhD 9435513424 Usha Das, MA 9954463516 Bimal Basumatary MA 9435984972	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	3
4	Bajali Teachers' Training College , Patacharkuchi 781326 Assam	1	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dr. Chandana Devi 9954486660 PhD	4	Kishore Kumar Roy - Assistant professor,M.A,M.Phill,M.ed(9864394127) Dr.pradip Kumar Sharma, MA, M.ed, pH.D( 9707533028) Dr.Mouchumi Dutta,MA, M.ed, pH.D( 9954270334) Krishna talukder,MA,M.Ed,M.phill ( 8638100903)	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	65
5	Barbhag College, Kamarkuchi 781351 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dr. Bipul Kalita, M.A., Ph.D 9859531306	5	Dr. Bipul Kalita, M.A., Ph.D 9859531306 , Dr. Chandan kalita, M.A., Ph.D, 03624283121 Ajit Kumar Sarma, M.A., 03624283121 Dr. Hiramani Patgiri, M.A., Ph.D, 03624283121 Dr. Nitumoni Das, M.A., Ph.D, 03624283121	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	0

6	Barkhetri College , Mukalmua 781126 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Md. Matiur Rahman 9864414925 Post- Graduate	4	1. Mridul Hoque Choudhury, M.Sc.,M.Phil, Assistant Professor, Mathematics, 8638282306 2. Dr. Utpal Kalita, M.A.,Ph.D, Assistant Professor, Political Science,9435344013 3. Jakir Hussain, M.A. Assistant Prof.,Assamese, 8721846807 4. Md. Nurul Islam, M.A., M.Phil, Assistant Prof., Economics, 9859981316	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	12
7	Barnagar College , Sorbhog 781317 Assam	1	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Swapan Das 8253850488 Post- Graduate	3	Dr. D. Nath, Assistant Professor, PhD in Assamese,9678230527, Dr. A. I. Twaha, Assistant Professor, PhD in English, 9435328868, K. Borah, Assistant Professor, MA in Political Science, 9435875833	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	4
8	Barpeta B. T. College , Bartari 781301 Assam	1	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Helmina Khatun 9957925178 Post- Graduate	4	Rajlakshi Dutta, M.A. (Ass), B.Ed. M.Phil, NET, barpetabtcollege@gmail.com/ Helima Khatun, M.A., B.Ed, barpetabtcollege@gmail.com/ Siddhant Medhi, M.A., barpetabtcollege@gmail.com/ Barnali Duarah, M.A., M.Mus, barpetabtcollege@gmail.com	Assamese, Political Science, Education	0
9	Behali Degree College , Behali 784184 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Robin Goswami 9435454919 Post- Graduate	4	Dr. Swapnali Saikia, M.A., Ph.D, swapnali.saikia20@gmail.com/ Dr. Madhumita Chowdhury, M.A., Ph.D, madhumitachowdhury@gmail.com/ Dr. Gunajit Kalita, M.A., Ph.D, gunajitkalita1980@gmail.com/ Mrs. Rumi Saikia, M.A., rumi01306@gmail.com/	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0
10	Beltola College , Beltola 781028 Assam	1	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Sadhana Kalita 9864066223 Post- Graduate	2	Dr Shanti Thapa, M.A., Ph.D, 9864066223/ Sadhana Kalita, M.A., Ph.D, 9864066223	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	0
11	Bhawanipur Anchalik College , Bhawanipur 985447 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	DR SAMIRAN SARMA 9854475615 PhD	3	Mr. Dilip Kr. Deka, Assistant Professor in Assamese, MA, 8876242378 - Mr. Manas Kumar Chakrabarty, Associate Professor in English, MA, 9864424090 - Miss Sanghamitra Dev Ray, Assistant Professor in Political Science, MA, NET, 7002486805	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	2

12	Bhawanipur Hastinapur Bijni College , Sarupeta 781318 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dr. Dipul Talukdar 9435513422 PhD	3	1. Dr. K. Baishya, Asso. Prof, MA, PhD, 9613632463 2. Dr. Dipti Kalita, Asstt. Prof, MA, PhD, 8638379641 3. Mr. Nabamani Saikia, Asstt. Prof, MA, 8473959275	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	5
13	Bhola Nath College , Bidyapara 783324 Assam	1	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Sudarshan Roy 9435129882 Post- Graduate	6	1. Dr. Upendrajit Sarma, Assoc. Prof., M.A. Ph.D., Ph-9435129874 2. Dr. Alaka Sarma, Assoc. Prof., MA, Ph.D., Ph-8474043774 3. Dr. Noor Hussain, Assoc. Prof., MA, Ph.D., Ph-9435129878 4. Dr. Soleman Ali Mondal, Assoc. Prof., MA, Ph.D., Ph-8638091025 5. Mr. Sudarshan Roy, Asstt. Prof., MA, SLET, Ph-9435129882 6. Dr. Gautam Roy, Asstt. Prof., MA., Ph.D., Ph-9435327023	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	14
14	Bhuragaon College , Pabhakati 782121 Assam	1	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Md.Aminul Hoque 8638624176 Post- Graduate	6	Khalilur Rahman,Asst professor (Assamese)MA, Net,Set, 9101617294, Sabequn Ahmed, Asst. professor (Eng), MA, 9365256451, Jagadish Baruah Asst Professor (Assamese) MA, 7002326829, Samser Ali Asst. Professor (PSC) MA 6003301811, Nihar Ranjan Roy MA +91 60030 70715, Andur Rahman MA, MPhil +91 93654 69514	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	1
15	Bikali College , Dhupdhara 783123 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Mrs. Swarnalata Das 8486110548 Post-Graduate	5	Dr. Lakhyajit Rabha, M.Com, Ph.d, lakhyajitrabha@gmail.com/ Himakshi Boro, M.A., himakshirabha33@gmail.com/ Arup Patgiri, M.A. / Anudev Boro, M.A./ Dr. Nazrul Islam, M.A., Ph.D	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	0
16	Bilasipara College , Bilasipara 783348 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dr. Manoranjan Roy 9707599514 Post- Graduate	3	(1). Dr. Mintu Bora, Assistant Professor in Assamese, M.A., Ph.D., Mobile No: 7002981668 (2). Dr. Idris Ali Ahmed, Assistant Professor in English, M.A., M.Phil., Ph. D. Mobile No: 9435241834 (3). Miss Namrata Sen, Assistant Professor in Political Science, M.A., Mobile No: 7002629604	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	3

17	Bimala Prasad Chaliha College , College Campus Rd 781127 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	ARUN KR SARKAR 9859931124 MPhill.	3	Mr. Raghu Dev Das, Assistant Professor, Dept of English, MA, MPhil. 7896839178 Dr Rumi Das, Assistant Professor, Dept of Assamese, MA, PhD, 9864753684 Mr Upen Kr Saha, Assistant Professor, Dept of Political Science, 8638215633	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	1
18	Birjhora Kanya Mahavidyalaya , Boro Bazar, Barpara 783380 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Manab Chandra Roy 9101664878 Post- Graduate	2	Nalini Das Baishya, M.A., nalinidasbaishya@gmail.com/ Madhab Ch. Roy, M.A., nalinidasbaishya@gmail.com	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0
19	Birjhora Mahavidyalaya , Borpara 783380 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dr. Hemanta Kumar Saud 9435329512 PhD	10	Dr. Smith Das, MA, Ph.D.; Mr. Manashjyoti Sarma, MA, SLET; Mrs. Rashmirekha Barman,MA, NET; Mr.MahantaKymar Nath, MA, BED. M.ED,; Mr. Debojit Baruah, MA, BED,; Mr. Surojit Sutradhar, MCA; Mrs. Chayanika Ray, MCA, MR. Kankanjyoti Nath, MSC in Computer science; Miss Kanchan Bala Ray, MA, SLET; Dr. Krishna Ram Saikia, MSC, NET, SLET;	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	0
20	Biswanath College , College Rd 784176 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Ridip Bhuyan 7636041269 Post- Graduate	5	1.Dr.Khagen Saikia -Associate professor and Head of the Department of Assamese .  M.A,PhD.M.no-9365881553.  2.Manash Kr. Das-Assistent professor . Department of Assamese .M.A .M.no-9101891236.  3. Leena Hazarika - Associate professor and Head of the Department of political science .M.A M.no-9954330284.  4.Udhab patgiri- Assistant professor . Department of political science .M.A.M.no-9707435582.  5. Dr Naresh Thakur - Associate professor and Head of the Department of English.M.A.,PhD.M.no-9864894444	Assamese, English, Political Science	9

21	Bongaigaon College , Near College Road 783380 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dr. Karabi Saikia 9435511650 PhD	5	Mr. Bijoy Boro, Asstt. Professor, 7002109997 Mrs. Rita Goswami, Asstt. Professor, 9435973494 Mr. Pulakesh Das, Asstt. Professor, 9706289460 Mr Bhabani Prasad Sharma. Associate Professor. Dept: Pol Science (M No:9435121890) Dr Jaba Thakuria. Associate Professor Dept: Assamese (M No. 9435121890) Dr Padumi Singha. Assistant Professor. Dept: English. (M No. 8011237341)	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	5
22	C.K. College , Abhayapuri 783392 Assam	1	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dr. Afluza Easmin 6003710484 PhD	4	Dr. Afluza Easmin, M.A., Ph.D, 6003710484 Bikram Ranjan Roy, M.A., 7002032467 Dr. Gahin Chandra Das, M.A., Ph.D, 9435742167 Rangina Basumatary, M.A., 9085372279	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	0
23	Chaiduar College , Chaiduar 785168 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Sunilal Basumatary 8011369429 Post- Graduate	3	1. Dr. Manik Bhuyan, Associate Professor, Ph.D. M.A.(7399705720) 2. Dr. Indrajit Kalita, Assistant Professor, Ph.D. M.A. (7002593472) 3. Dr. Bhaska Jyoti Gogoi, Ph.D. M.A. (8638809878)	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0
24	Charaibahi College , Charaibahi 782106 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Md. Sharif Uddin 9854190761 Post- Graduate	3	GITANJALI KHATANIAR,ASSTT. PROFESSOR., M.A.,9854144398, HARI NARAYAN DEKA, ASSTT. PROFESSOR.,M.A.,8638886107.,MR. MADHARAM KAKATI, ASSTT. PROFESSOR, M.A., 9401499696	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	12
25	Chatia College , LB Rd 784175 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Haresh Regan 8011940088 Post- Graduate	4	Ms. Mala Bordoloi, M.A., 8011940088 / Mr. Arun Hazarika, M.A., 8011940088 / Dr. Babita Baruah, M.A., Ph.D, 8011940088 / Mr. Surajit Saikia, M.A., 8011940088	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0
26	Chhaygaon College , Chhaygaon 781124 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Mr. Dilip Kumar Goswami 6000267093 Post- Graduate	3	Mr. Jogen Boro, Asstt. Prof., M.A., Mobile No 9707207506, Mr. Jogesh Bhattacaryya, Asstt. Prof., M.A., Mobile No9854450920, Mr. Upen Deka, Asstt. Prof., M.A., Mobile No 7002219770	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	0

HEI ID: 0052 Name of HEI: GAUHA	TI UNIVERSITY Ty	pe of HEI: Dual Mode
---------------------------------	------------------	----------------------

27	Chilarai College , Dakhin Tokererchara 783334 Assam	1	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Sanjib Kumar Roy 9707193824 MPhill.	5	1. Prakash Chakraborty, M.A., Associate Prof., Mob. 7896923980 2. Nitai Ch. Roy, M.A., Associate Prof. Mob. 9577775521 3. Keramat Ali Sheikh, M.A., Associate Prof. Mob. 8011087883 4. Dr. Arup Sarma, M.A., M.Phil, Ph.D, Asstt. Prof. Mob. 9101063023 5. Topu Choudhury, M.A., NET, Asstt. Prof. Mob. 8638849374	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	4
28	Chunari College , Chunari Joypur Road 783120 Assam	1	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Md. Hasan Roshidul Alom 8473058340/ 8011259238 Post- Graduate	3	Md. Hasan Roshidul Alom 8473058340/ 8011259238 Post-Graduate/ Usha Das, MA 9954463516 Bimal Basumatary MA 9435984972	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0
29	Dakshin Kamrup Girls College , Mirza 781125 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dr. Narakanta Adhikary 9435342914 PhD	4	Kiran Das, M.A., kdas17120@gmail.com/ Mrs. Reeta Bhattacharjya, M.A., dkgcmirza1988@rediffmail.com/ Dr. Sunil Talukdar, M.A., Ph.D, stalukdar259@gmail.com/ Dr. Haren Ch Kalita, M.A., Ph.D, dkgcmirza1988@rediffmail.com	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0
30	Dalgoma College , Dalgoma 783125 Assam	1	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Hemanta Sarma 8011129489 Post- Graduate	4	Gunada Boro, M.A., Ph.D, borogunada85@gmail.com/ Dr. Md. Shahjahan Ali, M.A., Ph.D, shajahanali12@gmail.com/ S.M. Abu Hanifa, M.A., hanifasmabu@gmail.com/ Naba Kr. Das, M.A., nabadas@gmail.com	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0
31	Damdama College , Hajo, Nalbari Road, 781104 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Prasenjit Konwar 8720938344 Post- Graduate	2	Prasenjit Konwar, M.A., idol.gauhatiuniversity@gmail.com / Rumi Das, M.A., idol.gauhatiuniversity@gmail.com	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0
32	Darrang College , Mahabhairab Paruwa Road 784001 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dr. Manoj Kumar Hazarika 9613418906 PhD	3	Assamese: Rudarshi Saikia, MA, M: 8724078736 English: Bidyut Das, MA, M: 7002402779 Political Science: Bhaskar Pegu, MA, 8924387270	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	4

33	Deomornoi Degree College , Deomornoi, Hirapara 784147 Assam	1	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Nripen Baishya 9365466498 MPhill.	7	1) Binoy Bhushan Sarma (Assamese) Asstt. Professor MA. Mobile No 9435916904 2) Dr. Dipti Devi (Assamese) Asstt. Professor MA, Ph.D, Mobile No 9101962527 3) Prabin kalita (Assamese) Asstt. Professor MA. Mobile No 7896336904 4)Mohibul Islam (English) Asstt. Professor MA. Mobile No 9954387573 5)Hem Chandra Saharia (English) Asstt. Professor MA. Mobile No 8811007485 6)Makibul Hussain (Pol. Science) Asstt. Professor MA. Mobile No 9957098930 7) Moinul Hoque (Pol. Science) Asstt. Professor MA. Mobile No 6003808949	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	17
34	Dhamdhama Anchalik College , Dhamdhama 781349 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Prasanta Sarma 9859228380 Post- Graduate	4	Makani Das, M.A., 9859228380 / Barasha Devi, M.A., 9859228380 / Nabajit Baishya, M.A., 9859228380 / Rupanjali Baro, M.A., 9859228380	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0
35	Dhing College, Bhuragaon Rd, 782123 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Rabindra Sarma Baruah 6001513595 Post-Graduate	5	Nurul Amin, M.A., 6001513595/ Mukinur Hussain, M.A., 6001513595 / Trishna Sarma, M.A., 6001513595/ Sarmi Bora, M.A., 6001513595/ B K Doley, M.A., 6001513595	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	0
36	Dhubri Girls' College , Boro Bazar, 783301 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Madhusudan Malakar 9707674848 Post- Graduate	4	Mrs. Puja Paul, M.A., dhubrigirlscollege@rediffmail.com/ Mrs. Tanuja Saha, M.A., dhubrigirlscollege@rediffmail.com/ Mr. Anisur Rahman, M.A., dhubrigirlscollege@rediffmail.com/ Mr. Jaynal Abedin, M.A., abedinjoynan57@gmail.com/	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	1
37	Dispur College , GMCH Hostel Road 781006 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dr. Jyotish Goswami 9864136809- Whatsapp, 7002580538 PhD	6	Mrs. Geetilekha Devi Bhagawati, M.A., geetilekhadevi925@gmail.com/ Mrs. Kalyani Deka, M.A., dispurcollege1978@gmail.com /Mrs. Premada Nath, M.A. dispurcollege1978@gmail.com / Dr. Binoy Chetia, M.A., Ph.D, binoycht548@gmail.com/ Rinkee Handique, M.A., handiquerinkee@gmail.com/ Kuladhar Patowari, M.Com, kulapatowari@gmail.com	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	0

38	Dr. Anita Baruah Sarmah College of Education, Nabin Nagar 781024 Assam	1	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Private	Dr. Sudeb Mali 8436445415	4	Dr.Sudeb Mali,Assistant Professor MA(History),MA(Education),B.Ed.,M.Ed.,Ph.D Supriya Kakati Talukdar,Assistant Professor, MA(Education),B.Ed.,M.Phil Samina Begum,Assistant Professor MA(Education),MA((Psychology),B.Ed., NET qualified Minakshi Sarma,Assistant Professor MA(Education),B.Ed.	Education	0
39	Dr. Birinchi Kumar Barooah College , Puronigudam Nagaon 782141 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dr. Khijumoni Saikia 7896346022 MPhill.	3	Shri Jitya Ranjan Saikia, M. A., M. Phil., B. Ed., 7896748948 Dr. Chandana Deka, M. A., M. Phil., Ph. D., 9101962853 Dr. Pranami Laskar, M. A., Ph. D., 8638177896	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	4
40	Dudhnoi College , NH62, Goalpara 783124 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Buddhi Raj Boro 9101631954 Post- Graduate	3	Prof. Dilip Hazarika (English)6000693907, Prof. Bandita Borborah (Pol.Science)7896193922, Prof.Chuity Borah (Assamese) 6900030422	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	8
41	Duni Degree College , Barbari Road 784148 Assam	1	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Parul Sarma 7638052907	4	Miss Biju Devi, M.A., dunidegreecollege@gmail.com/ Mrs. Barasha Kalita, M.A., dunidegreecollege@gmail.com/ Mr. Jogesh Kalita, M.A., dunidegreecollege@gmail.com/ Miss Sumi Deka, M.A., dunidegreecollege@gmail.com	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0
42	G.L. Choudhury College , P.O: Barpeta Road 781315 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Khanindra Kumar Nath 8638652782 Post-Graduate	3	Hemanta Kumar Das,Asst.prof,Dept of Assamese,MA NET.Mobile 7002899528.Nrien Das,Asst prof,Political Science,MA SLET.mobile 7399852509.,Babul Sarkar,Asst.Prof,English,MA.NET,SLET.Mobile 7002884970	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0
43	GNDG Commerce College , Panigaon 782001 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Prafulla Saikia 9435362867 Post- Graduate	4	Subhangi Deka, M.Com, subhangideka900@gmail.com/ Kasturi Priyadarshni Bora, M.Com, kasturipbora@gmail.com/ Sanghamitra Devi, M.Com, sanghamitradevi78@gmail.com/ Rashmi Rani Mundu, M.Com, rashmimundu1991@gmail.com	Commerce	0

44	Goalpara College, Goalpara 783101 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dr. Manjit Borah 8876505265 PhD	12	English: Dr. Santosh K Mishra- 9435024665 Mrs. Loni Barua-91 94350 49913, Dr Mozbul Hoque Choudhury-91 94350 49913, Mrs. Manasi Devi-91 87240 56776, Political Science: Dr. Jayanta Kr. Brahma-8638395434, Mr. Dilip Nath-918761980458, Mr. Dhrubajyoti Das-918638760849, Mr. Hokdar Terang-99571 60426, Assamese: Dr. Bhanu Bezbora Kalita- +91 87230 86709, Mr. Sailenjit Sarma- 9954608714, Dr. Johirul Hoque-+91 98543 00410, Miss, Sweety Bhuyan-93946 40984	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	3
45	Guwahati Commerce College , RG Baruah Rd 781021 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Nipon Nath 9954191331 Post- Graduate	3	Dr. Kaberi Bezbarua, M.Com, Ph.D, 9864032233/ Dr. Sweta Sharma, M.Com, Ph.D, sharmasweta11@gmail.com/ Jayashree Bharali, M.Com, NET, jayashreebharali5@gmail.com	Commerce	0
46	Habraghat Mahavidyalaya, Paikan Pt-I, 783126 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dr Ibrahim Ali Bhuyan 9706332746 PhD	3	sri Saidur Rahman,(Associate professor,MA,),Dr Moinul H Choudhary (Astt. Prof,MA .Ph.D),Mrs Bhumika Devi (MA,Asstt.prof)Dr Akbar Ali Ahmed Asstt. prof/ sri Saidur Rohman Associate Professor	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	3
47	Hatichong College, Kakamari 782103 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Nakibur Rahman 9435067715 Post- Graduate	4	Junti Das, M.A., hatichongcollege@gmail.com/ Mrs. Bobi Borah, M.A., hatichongcollege@gmail.com/ Animesh Borthakur, M.A., hatichongcollege@gmail.com/ Kshirod Kumar Nath, M.A., hatichongcollege@gmail.com/	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0
48	Hatsingimari College , Mankachar 783135 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dr. Moniruzzaman Sheikh 9954243396 PhD	7	Asaduzaman, M.A, 9957057940/ Sorif Ujjaman Akand, M.A., 9678493218/ Jail Hussain, M.A., 7896723864/ Sk Jesminara Parbin, M.A., 8638157409/ Sheikh Sadi Mollah, M.A., 9957806155/ Abs Zinnah, M.A., 9957675365/ Mahiruddin Sk, M.A., 9678448077	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	1
49	Hazi Anfar Ali College , College Road 782440 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Nazrul Hussain 9707039332 Post- Graduate	4	Abdul Malik, M.A., Ph.D, malikhajo70@gmail.com/ S.A. Osmani, M.A., Ph.D, osmanisa663@gmail.com/ Dr. Hasinus Sultan, M.A., Ph.D, hasinus.sultan@gmail.com/ Dr. Abidur Rahman, M.A., Ph.D, adidurrahman7@gmail.com	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0

50	Jagiroad College , Jagiroad, Morigaon 782410 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dr.Rudra. Kumar Das 9435319469 PhD	5	1)Dr.Gargi Phukan.MA,Ph.D Assistant professor M.no-9706257211; 2) Dr. Kanima Pathak.MA,Ph.D,Assistant Professor,M.No.:8471925469; 3) Lupamudra Hazarika.MA Assistant ProfessorM.No.8133089153;4) Barsa Kalita MA ,Assistant Professor, M.No.:7002731455 5) H.Haloi MA, Assistant Professor.M.No.:7002683233	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	6
51	Jamunamukh College , Baliram Pathar, 782428 Assam	1	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Kulajit Barman 9101046010 Post- Graduate	3	Manik Chutradhar, M.A., kulajitbarman38@gmail.com/ Kulajit Barman, M.A., kulajitbarman38@gmail.com	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0
52	Jawaharlal Nehru College , Boko, 781335 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dhiraj Kr. Das 9435044756 Post- Graduate	4	Mrs Gayatri Kharghoria, M.A, M.Phil, gayatrikharghoriadu@gmail.com/ Monica Das, M.A., NET, mncds16@gmail.com/ Pulak Talukdar, M.A., M.Phil, NET, pulakjn@gmail.com/ Bapukan Saikia, M.A., M.Phil, bapukan.pol@gmail.com	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0
53	K. C. Das Commerce College , Rehabari 781008 Assam	1	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dr. Safiqul Haque 8136086480 PhD	2	Dr. Safiqul Haque, M.Com, Ph.D, 98641- 02580/ Ms. Pallavi Kakoti, M.Com, 6001400271	Commerce	0
54	Kachua Tiniali College , Kachua Tiniali 782426 Assam	1	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Muktar Hussain 9864887956 Post- Graduate	4	Muktar Hussain 9864887956 Post-Graduate Dr. Leena Goswami, M.A., Ph.D, drleenagoswani@gmail.com Pankaj Kalita, M.A., M.Phil, pkjk2u@gmail.com Nitu Moni Das, M.A., nitudas2025moni@gmail.com	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0
55	Kalabari College , Gagai gaon 784178 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Biman Hazarika 7002089330 MPhill.	6	Mr Prasanta Das, M.A., bimanhazarika178@gmail.com/ Dr Utpal Saikia, M.A., Ph.D, bimanhazarika178@gmail.com/ Mr Partha Pratim Saikia, M.A., bimanhazarika178@gmail.com/ Mr Khirod Neog , M.A., bimanhazarika178@gmail.com/ Mr Sanjiv Kakati, M.A., bimanhazarika178@gmail.com/ Mr Dipak Baruah, M.A., bimanhazarika178@gmail.com	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0
56	Kaliabor College , Kuwaritol 782137 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Rijib Kumar Bora 7002020990 PhD	4	Dr. Hara Kanta Nath, M.A., Ph.D, kaliaborcollege@gmail.com/ Ms Pinky Das, M.A., kaliaborcollege@gmail.com/ Ms Violina Gogoi, M.A., kaliaborcollege@gmail.com/ Ms Pranami Bordoloi, M.A., kaliaborcollege@gmail.com/	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	0

57	Kampur College , Kampur 782426 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dr. Kushal Taid 9508432246 PhD	4	Dr. Prasanta kr. Das, M.A., Ph.D, prasantakumardasg@gmail.com/Ms. Rubi Dutta, M.A., M.Phil, rubidutta90@gmail.com/Ms. Elizabeth I. Thiek, M.A., elizabeththiek15799@gmail.comMr. Seuj Pratim Borah, M.A., NET, seujpratim46@gmail.com	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0
58	Kanya Mahavidyalaya, Geetanagar 781021 Assam	1	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Mrs. Binita Gogoi 9854800177/ 7002779905 Post- Graduate	4	Binita Gogoi, M. A (NET), 9854800177 & 7002779905, Dr Namita Barman, M.A., Ph.D, 9864109205, Barnali Choudhury, M.A., M.Phil, 8638173179, Dr Chandra Sarma, M.A., Ph.D, 8638436168	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0
59	Karmashree Hiteswar Saikia College , Panjabari Rd, Six Mile 781022 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dr Mowsumee Bordoloi Hazarika 9854020026 PhD	3	Dr Biju Rajkhuwa, MA PhD , Assistant professor Dept of Assamese 9864130832 Dr Faraz Ali Ahmed, MA PhD, Assistant professor, Dept of Political Science, 9864120678 Mrs Alpana Dutta Deka, MA, Assistant Professor, Dept of English,, 9101474172	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	9
60	Katahguri College, Silpukhuri 782123 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Md. Faij Uddin Ahmed 8638251687 MPhill.	4	Firuz Khan , Assistant Professor, Department of Assamese, MA, SET Ashru Moni Deka, Assistant Professor, Department of Assamese MA, SET Shahidul Islam, Assistant Professor, Department of Pol. Science MA, SET Rakib Ahmed Fakir, Department of English	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	75
61	Kayakuchi College, Kayakuchi 781301 Assam	1	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dr. Abu Bakkar Siddique 8638425645 MPhill.	4	Dr. Abu Bakkar Siddique 8638425645 MPhill. Dr. Leena Goswami, M.A., Ph.D, drleenagoswani@gmail.com Pankaj Kalita, M.A., M.Phil, pkjk2u@gmail.com Nitu Moni Das, M.A., nitudas2025moni@gmail.com	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0
62	Kaziranga College, Dakhin Jar Bagan, Baithalangso Road 782450 Assam	1	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Private	Jurimoni Baruah 9678006861, 9957719265 , MA, Mphil	4	Jurimoni Baruah, MA, Mphil, 9678006861, Dr. Rajashree Deka, M.Com, SLET, Ph.D., rajashreedeka1@rediffmail.com Jyotirmoy Goswami, M.Com, jyotirmoyxcd@gmail.com Tripti Haloi, M.Com, M.Phil, triptihaloi@gmail.com	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	0

63	Khagarijan College, Kampur Road, 782003 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Gauhati University 9127229987 PhD	5	Dhanesh Sharma, M.COM, PGDBM, dhaneshsharma12330@gmail.con, Simi Bora, M.A., Khagarijancollege1@gmail.com, Bichitra Pegu, M.A. (NET, SLET), bichitrapegu2018@gmail.com, Indrani Boruah, M.A., indraniboruah2016@gmail.com, Jharna Morang, M.A. (NET/SLET), jmorangz@gmail.com	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	0
64	Kharupetia College, Thekerabari 784115 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Abdul Karim 943518594 MPhill.	14	A H Muzamdar, M.A., 9435185945/ Dr A Begum, M.A., Ph.D, 9435185945/ M Parbin, M.A., 9435185945/ A Awal, M.A., 9435185945/ Dr M Rahman, M.A., Ph.D, 9435185945/ A Karim, MA, 9435185945/ J U Ahmed, M.A., 9435185945, N H Sarkar, M.A., 9435185945/ Dr R U Ahmed, M.A., Ph.D, 9435185945/ B Nath, M.A., 9435185945/ Dr N Islam, M.A., Ph.D, 9435185945/ Habibur Rahman, M.A., 9435185945, Abdur Rahman, M.A., 9435185945, A Aziz, M.A., 9435185945	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	0
65	L. C. B. College, Maligaon Gate No.4 781011 Assam	1	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dr. F. U Ahmed 9401253006 PhD	4	Dr. Bijaya Borah, M.A. Assamese, M.Phil. , Ph.D., bijayaborahmail@gmail.com/ Mubashra Yemin, M.A. Education, mubashra399@gmail.com/ Dr. Livee Dutta, M.A. English, liveedutta75@gmail.com Dr. Adrita Gogoi, M.A. Political Science, adritagogoi19@gmail.com	Assamese, English, Political Science	0
66	L.G.B Girls College, Mission Chariali, Ketekibari 784001 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Mr. Pallab Bhattacharyya 8876862954 Post- Graduate	4	Mr. Sailen Das, M.A. Assamese, barnil525@gmail.com/ Liza Borthakur, M.A. Education, lizaborthakur19@gmail.com/ Sandhani Dutta, M.A. English, sandhani.duttakalita67@gmail.com/ Dr. Barnali sarmah, M.A. Political Science, barnaliundefined@gmail.com	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0

67	L.O.K.D. College, College Rd, Dhekiajuli, Ratan Juli Gaon, 784110 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	DIPAK BAL 7002466626 Post- Graduate	5	Dr. Hari Prasad Baruah, Assistant Professor - Deptt. of Assamese (HoD), MA, MPhil, PhD, Ph-9101566157 Dr. Arindam Kr. Deka, Assistant Professor - Deptt. of Assamese, MA, PhD, Ph- 8638723404 Dr. Manoranjan Baruah, Assistant Professor - Deptt. of Political Science (HoD), MA,PhD, Ph- 7002299214 Dr. Mukut Ch. Baruah, Assistant Professor - Deptt. of Political Science, MA,PhD, Ph- 9954734221 Nizam Uddin Ahmed, Assistant Professor - Deptt. of English, MA, MPhil,Ph-9864892323	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	9
68	Lakhipur College, Lakhipur 783129 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dr Gulshanara Begum 7002767063 PhD	3	1. Himani Devi, Associate Professor, English, 9954725386 2. Rubina Sarkar, Assistant Professor, Pol Sc, 9394404900 3. Dr. Anupama Rabha, Assistant Professor, Assamese, 7399558331	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	1
69	Luitparia College, Alopati 781127 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dr. Anowar Hussain 9401038694 PhD	9	1. Dr. Chamsul Alom Sorowarthy, Assistant professor, MA PhD 9401658895 . 2.Dr.Abdur Rouf Siddiquee , Asst.prof.MA PhD 7002257033 3Hafizur Rahman, Asst.Prof. MA 9401035336 4.Abhiram Kalita, Asst. Prof.MA (8638185959) 5.Abu Ayub Ahmed, Asst.Prof.MA (SLET) 9859511924. 6.Krusef Alom Asst., Prof. MA 9864860193 7.Dr.Noor Alam Asst. Prof. MA PhD, 9859677117. 8 .Dr. Hazrat Ali Asst. MA PhD 7002481268 9.Abdul Wahab Asst. Prof. MA 9707515243	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	30
70	Lumding College, College Road 782447 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Anjan Dey 8876287963 Post- Graduate	3	Antara Choudhury, M.A., lumdingcollegehelpdesk@gmail.com/ Narayan Dutta, M.A., lumdingcollegehelpdesk@gmail.com/ Dr Uttam Das, M.A., Ph.D, lumdingcollegehelpdesk@gmail.com	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0

HEI ID: 0052 Name of HEI: GAUHATI UN	IVERSITY Type of HEI: Dual Mode
--------------------------------------	---------------------------------

71	M C College, Barpeta, 781301 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	ROMAN BORGOHAIN 8638871774 Post- Graduate	9	1. Dr. Indrajyoti Roychoudhury (English); M.A., Ph.D; Associate Professor; Mobile: 7002513773 2. Dr. Bhatima Barman (English); M.A., M.Phil, Ph.D; Assistant Professor; Mobile: 9707478984 3. Dr. Bhaskar Jyoti Gogoi (English), M.A, M.Phil, Ph.D; Assistant Professor, Mobile: 8812879452 4. Dr. Abani Kumar Das (Pol.Sc.); M.A, Ph.D; Assistant Professor; Mobile: 9395684700 5. Prof. Harihar Deka (Pol.Sc.); M.A; Assistant Professor; Mobile: 9864960073 6. Prof. Phulrani Gogoi (Pol.Sc.); M.A, M.Phil; Assistant Professor; Mobile: 9101265204 7. Prof. Parag Kumar Deka (Assamese); M.A; Assistant Professor; Mobile: 8638371483 8. Dr. Gakul Gogoi (Assamese); M.A, Ph.D; Assistant Professor; Mobile: 6002893148 9. Dr. Rupam Borthakur (Assamese); M.A, M.Phil, Ph.D; Assistant Professor; Mobile: 9957566858	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	8
72	Madhya Kampeeth College , Borka 781101 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Shiva Kalita 6001505356 Post- Graduate	3	Shiva Kalita 6001505356 Post-Graduate, Dr. Nagaraj Lamsal, Assistant Professor, Ph.D, 9435790288, Mr. Atiquer Rehman, Assistant Professor, M.Com, 9706088048	Assamese, English, Political Science	0
73	Mangaldai College, Upahupara 784125 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Anupam Thakuria 9854329283 Post- Graduate	3	1. Deepjyoti Kalita, Assistant Professor, Msc(CS),9707464850 2.Hiren Deka, Assistant Professor, MCA, 9707409134 3. Abhijit Baruah, Assistant Professor, MCA, 9101269973	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	6

HEI ID: 0052	Name of HEI: GAUHATI UNIVERSITY	Type of HEI: Dual Mode
--------------	---------------------------------	------------------------

74	Manikpur Anchalik College , Barbila, Manikpur, Kuchia Kata, Chirang 783392 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dr M H Ahmed 9435680845 PhD	8	1.Swapna Rani Barman Deka ,Asstt. Professor, deptt.of Political Science, M.Phil, 9101422407 2. Tulshi Chandra Dey,Asstt. Professor, Deptt.of Political Science, M.A, 9101947956 3. Jagadish Chandra Ray, Asstt Professor, deptt.of Political Science, M.A 8638124085 4. Manabandra Das,Asstt Professor, deptt.of Assamese, M.A, 9854698979 5. Budhadev Ray,Asstt Professor, Deptt.of Assamese, M.A, 9954563760 6. Dr Bhanita Bhattacharyya, Asstt Professor, deptt.of Assamese, M.Phil, B.Ed, Ph.d,9864379729 7. Hemenjyoti Das,Asstt Professor, deptt.of English, M.Phil, 8472836398 8. Gunajeet Mazumdar, Asstt Professor, deptt.of English, M.Phil, 7002484591	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0
75	Mankachar College, Mankachar 783131 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Mainul Hoque 8011787180 MPhill.	6	1. Dr. Firdusa Begum, Ph.D, Asstt. Prof. of English, Mankachar College, Mobile No. 99548 98943 2. Ms. Silba Rangsa Marak, MA, Asstt. Prof. of English, Mankachar College, Mobile: 69094 59391 3. Dr. Morsheduz Zaman, Ph.D, Asstt. Prof. of Assamese, Mankachar College, Mobile: 99547 92181 4. Dr. Lutumoni Begam, Ph.D, Asstt. Prof. of Assamese, Mankachar College, Mobile: 97063 52281 5. Dr. Akila Shemim, Ph.D, Asstt. Prof. of Political Science, Mankachar College, Mobile: 81350 45732 6. Priyanka Gogoi, M.A., Asstt. Prof. of Political Science, Mankachar College, Mobile: 70860 39737	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	8
76	Mayang Anchalik College, Rajamayang 782411 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dr Guneswar Deka 9435104360 PhD	4	Robin Kumar Kalita, M.A., guneswar12@gmail.com Paban Kumar Bishaya, M.A., guneswar12@gmail.com Dr. Bristi Kalita, M.A., Ph.D, guneswar12@gmail.com Kabita Medhi, M.A., guneswar12@gmail.com	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0

HEI ID: 0052	Name of HEI: GAUHATI UNIVERSITY	Type of HEI: Dual Mode
--------------	---------------------------------	------------------------

77	MNC Balika Mahavidyalaya, Santipur, Nalbari, Majdia 781335 Assam	1	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Bhabesh Deka 7002959623 Post- Graduate	7	Dr Leena Deka, M.A., Ph.D, mncbm_nalbari@rediffmail.com Nishtha Saikia, M.A., mncbm_nalbari@rediffmail.com Pulen Deka, M.A., mncbm_nalbari@rediffmail.com Dr Kaushik Kr Deka, M.A., Ph.D, mncbm_nalbari@rediffmail.com Kankana Deka, M.A., mncbm_nalbari@rediffmail.com Sukanya Goswami, M.A., mncbm_nalbari@rediffmail.com Lakhimi Dutta, M.A., mncbm_nalbari@rediffmail.com	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	13
78	Moirabari College, Moirabari 782126 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Abdul Manna Ahmed 7002347815 Post-Graduate	5	Dr. Purabi Kalita, M.A., Ph.D, hellopura@gmail.com/ Md. Sofiqul Islam, M.A. English, sofiqulislam704@gmail.com/ Md. Rofiqul Islam, M.A. Education, Ph.D, irofiqul76@gmail.com/ Dr. Chandini Pegu, M.A. Political Science, Ph.D, peguchandini@gmail.com/ Sabikun Nahar, M.Com, fddsfd@gmail.com	Political Science, Education, Commerce	0
79	Morigaon College , Ghasbari 782105 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dr. Pranjit Das 8004764128, 8887896481 Post- Graduate	4	Samutjal Saikia, M.A., M.Phil, samutjalnlc@gmail.com Mrs. Ruma Begum, M.A., jrumaa@gmail.com Dr. Saradashree Choudhury, M.A., Ph.D, sscmg18@gmail.com Dr.Jayasree Nath, M.A., Ph.D, jayasreemorigaoncollege@gmail.com	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0
80	Murazar College, Murazar Bazar 782439 Assam	1	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	MAHBUBAR RAHMAN 9954639908 Post- Graduate	4	1. DR.ABDUS SATTAR,MA, PhD, HoD, Eng 2.Dr.Sayed Ahammed Ali,MA, PhD, Department of Political science Mob- 9508767636 3. Dr.Sbdus zsattar, MA, PhD,Mob-943-566- 1554 4. Sulman Ali Khan, MA, Department of Assamese,Mob-+91 97063 41697	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0

Type of HEI: Dual Mode

81	Nabajyoti College, Kalgachia, Kokila Dakhin Para 781319 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Kumaruz Zaman 7099567943 Post- Graduate	4	Masud Hassan, Assistant Professor, Department of English, MA and 9864756488 Dr. Malabika Baglari, Assistant Professor, Department of Assamese, MA, Ph.D and 9101430012 Nayan Moni Devi, Assistant Professor, Department of Assamese, MA (Double), 8724952754 Dr. Dhrubajyoti Das, Assistant Professor, Department of Pol. Science, MA, Ph.D and 6003147619	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	4
82	Nalbari College, College chowk, Majdia 781335 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Pulakjyoti Talukdar 7002800552 Post- Graduate	12	Assamese:- Dr. Bandana Das, Associate Prof, M.A Ph.D M- 9864274407 Dr. Jrui Hazarika Assistant Prof. M.A Ph.D M- 9365495927 Ms. Punyashri Bezbaruah, Assistant Prof M. A M-9401232090 Mr. Bhaskar Bhatta Assistant Prof, M.A. M- 7002583620 English:- Dr. Kakali Dutta, Associate Prof, M.A. Ph D M-6003187757, Dr. Darshana Goswami Assistant Prof. M.A Ph D M-9859213563, Ms. Pragati Barman Assistant Prof. M.A. M-9678446263, Ms. Prastuti Mahanta, Assistant Prof. M.A. M-9957048342 Pol. Science:- Dr. Rahul Doimary, Asstt. Prof. M.A Ph D M-6003766931 Dr. Binoy Musahary, Asstt. Prof M.A Ph D M-9854633120, Dr. Deepak Km Gogoi, Asstt. Prof M.A Ph. D M-7896196466 Ms. Kaberi Dutta, Asstt. Prof M.A. M-8135994090	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	15
83	Nalbari Commerce College, Japarkuch 781335 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Nupur Kalita 9854931937 PhD	4	Dr. Ruplekha Thakuria Bania, M.A., Ph.D, morigaoncollege@hotmail.com Dr. Atul Ch. Haloi, M.A., Ph.D, morigaoncollege@hotmail.com Dr. Umesh Talukdar, M.A., Ph.D, morigaoncollege@hotmail.com Dr. Nupur Kalita, M.A., Ph.D, morigaoncollege@hotmail.com	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	0
84	NERIM Commerce College, Jayanagar, Khanapara 781029 Assam	1	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Private	Dr. Ajit Prasad Mahato 7399604241	3	Dr. Ajit Prasad mahato, Assistant Professor, Ph.D, 7399604241. Dr. Nagaraj Lamsal, Assistant Professor, Ph.D, 9435790288, Mr. Atiquer Rehman, Assistant Professor, M.Com, 9706088048	Commerce	0

85	Nirmal Haloi College , Patacharkuchi 781326 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dr Kamal Thakuria 6002997052 PhD	5	Dr Chandana Nath, MA, Ph D 9101148324, Assamese Dr Nabanita Kalita, MA, Ph D, 8638085741, Assamese Satabdi Sarkar, MA, 6001009224, Political Science Hemanta Kumar Seal, MA, 9954346582 Dr Anup Kumar Sarma, MA, PhD, 6901930481, English	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	9
86	Nonoi College , Kandoli Rd, Uttar Gamari Ati, 782101 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	IRFANUL ISLAM 8723934185 PhD	6	1. Dr. Basanta Bora, Assistant Professor,MA.PhD, NET, 2.Jitu Kumar BOra, Assistant Professor,MA, SLET, 3.Ratul Saikia, Assistant Professor,4.Irfanul Islam, Assistant Professor, MA, M.Phil, 9957231150, 5. JUTIKA BORA, Assistant Professor, MA, 6. Debajani Bora, MA	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0
87	North Kamrup College, Baghmara Bazar 781328 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Haren Das 8720904042 Post- Graduate	4	Archana Tahbildar, M.A., M.Phil, archanatahbildar@gmail.com Dr. Leena Goswami, M.A., Ph.D, drleenagoswani@gmail.com Pankaj Kalita, M.A., M.Phil, pkjk2u@gmail.com Nitu Moni Das, M.A., nitudas2025moni@gmail.com	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0
88	Nowgong College, Old AT Rd, Christianpatty 782001 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dr. Prasanta Khanikar 9531050062 PhD	3	1.Dr. Manash Nirmalia (Assamese) Assistant professor M.A, Ph. D. 7086677757 2. Dr Sabreen Ahmed (English) Assistant professor M.A., Ph. D. 9435362020 3. Dr. Sangita Bora (Political Science) Assistant professor M.A., Ph.D 8403956949	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	16
89	Nowgong Girls College, Uttar Haibargaon 782002 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Sankar Jyoti Bora 8638026534 9435316602 Associate Professor	4	Ranjana Borah, Associated Professor, M.A. M.phil,8638476804 Dr. Bipul Malakar, Associated Professor,M.A. Ph.D 9365062578 Dr. Sikha Bhagawati, Assistant professor, M.A, P.hD,7002592803 Mr. Prasurya Bora, Assistant professor, MA. 6001396177	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0

90	Pandit Deendayal Upadhyay Adarsha Mahavidyalaya , Amjonga,Goalpara 784116 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Atanu Kumar Mishra 9706739228 MPhill.	4	1. Dr. Banalata Das, M.A.(Assamese), M.Phil, Ph.D, 7002204690. 2. Ms. Barna Sarma, M.A.(Assamese), M.Phil, 8638084553. 3. Dr. Dibakar Maut, M.A.(English), Ph.D, 6001067366. 4. Mr. Lakshajit Nath, M.A.(English), M.Phil, 8822490055.	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0
91	Pasachim Barigog Anchalik Mahavidyalaya, Paschim Barigog 781350 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Manab Ch Das 9854611461 Post- Graduate	1	Manab Ch. Das, M.A., 9854611461	Assamese, English	0
92	Paschim Guwahati Mahavidyalaya, Dharapur 781017 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dr Nripendra Nath Medhi 9954875101 PhD	5	Dr. Himashree Barman, M.A., PhD, pgm17dharapur@gmail.com Dr. Hemanta Kalita, M.Com, PhD, pgm17dharapur@gmail.com Dr. Hazarat Ali, M.A., Ph.D, pgm17dharapur@gmail.com Dr. Prabalika Sarma, M.A., Ph.D, pgm17dharapur@gmail.com Biswajeet Das, M.A., NET, pgm17dharapur@gmail.com	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	0
93	Pragjyotish College , Pragjyotish Path, Santipur 781009 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	PRADIP CHANDRA KALITA 9101189216 MPhill.	5	Mrs Manima Das , Assistant professor, MA ,9707103239, Mr Manajit Kalita , Assistant professor, Mcom ,9085399765, Mr Ainul M choudhary, Assistant professor, MCA, 9101442424 , Mrs Jolly Ghosal , Assistant professor, MA ,8638415849, Mrs Pritirekha Sarma , Assistant professor,MA ,6001228965	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	5
94	Pramathesh Baruah College, Ward No- 4, Gauripur 783331 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dr.SHYAMAL CHANDRA SARKAR 9954220304 PhD	3	Dr. Akhtarul Islam, Associate professor,MA, PhD, Assamese; 9954220304 Mr.Aftab Hussain,MA, Assistant professor, Political Science, 9954220304 Mr.Amitab Ranjan Kanu,MA Assistant Professor,English, 9954220304	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	0
95	Pub Kamrup College, Baihata Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Ajit Kalita 9859014982	3	DR. Babita Das.Associate prof.M.A. P.hd.9864224663. Dr. Bipasha Bhardwaj.MA .P.hd. Assistant prof. 9402517249. Ajit Kalita . M.A. assistant Prof.9859014982	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0

96	Puthimari College, Kamalpur - Dimu Rd, Guiya 781380 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Kartik Sarma 9401370145 Post- Graduate	3	1.Rajib Das.Assistant prof.MA.(Eng)70865162772-Sonali Deka.Assistant prof(Assamese)MA.96132939353.Jiaur Rahma.Assistant Prof(Political Science)MA.7086133544.	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0
97	Raha College , Raha 782103 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Mridul Kumar Sarma 9859416685 Post- Graduate	10	Assamese Department - 1. Dr. Rajshree Bora- 7086809522, MA, PhD 2. Dr. Dwijen Sarma- 9435361010, MA, PhD 3. Krishna Hazarika- 9859837772, MA, PhD 4. Manalisha Bharati-9101125896, MA  English Department - 1. Dr. Karabi Goswami- 8011685117, MA, PhD 2. Prithviraj Borkakati - 9401873199, MA  Political Science Department 1. Mridul Kr. Sarma 9859416685, MA 2. Biraj Hazarika - 9401878092. MA 3. Balo Ram Nath- 7002858059, MA 4. Dr. Thunu Kalita- 6001060040, MA, PhD	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	2
98	Ramesh Chandra Saharia Teachers' Training College, Chitra Nagar, Tangla 784521 Assam	1	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Private	Ms. Sunu Deka 9101439052, 8761852166	3	Ms. Bhabita Nath, M.A. Education, bhabitanath2@gmail.com Ms. Trivenee Bania, M.A Education, B.Ed, NET, baniatrivenee@gmail.com Ms. Eva Rani Brahma, M.A Education, B.Ed, NET, evabrahma94@gmail.com	Education	0
99	Rangapara College , Balipara,Rangapara Road, Amaribari 784505 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dr. Naba Kanta Das 9435558433 PhD	3	Dr. Aswini Kumar Deka, HOD, Assistant Professor, M.A. Ph.D., 8638547582 Mr. Lohit Chandra Baishya, HOD, Assistant Professor, M.A. M. Phil 9864402188 Ms. Sikha Choudhury, Assistant Professor, M.A., 6001213335	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	4
100	Rangia College , Rangia 781354 Assam	1	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Mr.Kabindra Boro 8399804140 MPhill.	3	1Dr.Bimal Das,M.A,Ph.D( Associate Professor),9101838808 2.Dr.Jayashree Sarma,M.A,M Phil,Ph.D,(Asstt.Professor) 9577821438,9864212823 2.Dr.Hrishikesh Choudhury M.A,M.Phil, Ph.D(Asstt.Professor)7002270875	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	6

101	Rangia Teacher Training College , Ward No 5, 781354 Assam	1	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Samsul Haque 9365158013 Post- Graduate	4	Dr. Pashan Ali Ahmed, M.A., Ph.D, samsulhq@live.com Nilakshi Patowary, M.A., samsulhq@live.com Kiran Das Deka, M.A., samsulhq@live.com Dr. Champak Kr. Sarma, M.A., Ph.D, samsulhq@live.com	Assamese, Political Science, Education,	0
102	Ratnapeeth College, Bahalpur 783371 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Washim arif 7002236266 MPhill.	Dr. Manisha talukdar, M.A, Ph.D., monishatalukdar12@gmail.com Gul Roushanara Begum, M.A., M.Phil, gulroushanarabegum@gmail.com Mridusmita Nath, M.A., nathmridusmita14@gmail.com Paddaja Roy, M.A. English, NET, paddajaroy@gmail.com Bhrigu Kalita, M.A, M.Phill, kalitakv123@gmail.com		Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	71
103	Rupahi College, Rupahi, 782125 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Ikbal Hussain 7086541752 PhD	5	Shahnaz Parbin, M.Com, shahnazparbin1994@gmail.com Mainamani Devi, M.A., mainamani.123@gmail.com Dr. Bandana Borah, M.A., Ph.D, bandanaborah2017@gmail.com Rowjina Aktar, M.A., rowjinaaktar2468@gmail.com Trishnashree Devi, M.A., trishnashreedevi@gmail.com	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	17
104	S.B. Deorah College , Bora Service 781007 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Magrul Hussain (Coordinator), Sajidur Rahman (Asstt Corordinator) 9435042762, 8876613090 Post- Graduate	5	Mr Arnab Sarmah, Asstt Professor MA, M phil 80114 80704 Dr Arifa Tabassum Asstt Professor MA,B.Ed,Ph.D 97063 87208 Mr Sajidur Rahman Asstt Professor MA 88766 13090 Ms kakoli Choudhury Asstt Professor MA 78966 20637 Dr Orchid Sarma MA,Ph.D 94351 98212 Dr Jamini Buragohain MA M.phil ph.D 96436 70204 Ms Rashmita Borgohain M.Com 87218 64048	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	3

HEI ID: 0052 Name of HEI: GAUHATI UNIVERSITY	Type of HEI: Dual Mode
--	------------------------

105	Sapatgram College, sapatgram 783337 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Abdul Rezak Sheikh 7576801211 Post- Graduate	5	Bulen Chutia, M.A., NET, M.Phil.,bulenchutia123@gmail.com Lekhika Gogoi, M.A., NET-JRF, SLET, M.Phil., Ph.D, lekhikagogoi1@gmail.com Dr. Juthika Das, M.A.,SLET, Ph.D, juthika08@gmail.com Monisha Borah, M.A, NET, monishaborah9@gmail.com Jenifa Parbin, MA Assamese, jenifaparbin227@gmail.com	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0
106	SBMS College , Kanchan Nagar 781103 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Atul Ch Das 8638434853 Post- Graduate	6	1.Mr.Atul chanra Das, Associate professor, Department of Assamese 8638434853 2. Mr. Tapan Das Assistant Professor Department of Political science, 9101302457 3. Mr. Nripen Das, Assistant Professor Department of English, 7576094397 4. Dr. Bijoykrishna Doley, Assistant Professor Department of Assamese, 7896745498 5. Dr. Atri Baruah Assistant Professor Department of Political science.6.Ms.Himakhi Phukan Assistant Professor Department of English.	Assamese, English, Political Science	0
107	Sipajhar B Ed. College, Sipajhar 784145 Assam	1	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Sree Gaurisankar Sarma 9365351302	5	Udai Barua MA(Edn) BEd ,MPhil,SLET, 9365351302 Dipanwita Saharia, MA(Edn),BEd,MPhil , 9365351302 Malaya Bhattacharyya,MA(Edn),BEd,MPhil , 9365351302 Anjan Kr. Dutta MA(Sociology),MEd , 9365351302 Jehirul Haque, MA(Edn),Med, 9365351302	Education	0
108	Sipajhar College , SIPAJHAR COLLEGE CHOWK, 784145 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Mantu Hazarika 9864025352 PhD	3	Manashi Hazarika MA , 9864025352 Dr. Simanta Prakash Bauah MA PhD, 9864025352 Dr Kashmiri Nath MA PhD, 9864025352	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0

109	Sontali Anchalik College , Sontoli- Chamaria Rd, 781136 Assam	1	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dr.Azmal Hoque 9854266415 PhD	6	DEPARTMENT:- ASSAMESE  1. NAWSHAD ALI AHMED (ASST. PROFESSOR) M.A. (9101195709)  2. DR. MULLUK CHAN BABU (ASST. PROFESSOR) M.A.,Ph.D. (9854047768)  DEPARTMENT:- ENGLISH  3. DR. MUZAMMAL HOQUE (ASST. PROFESSOR) M.A., Ph.D. (8638765745)  4. DR. SHAH SUFIUZ ZAMAN (ASST. PROFESSOR) M.A., Ph.D. (7002567189)  DEPARTMENT:- POLITICAL SCIENCE  5. DR. IDRIS ALI (ASST. PROFESSOR) M.A.,Ph.D. (9854737964)  6. DR. SHAH JAMAL SIKDAR (ASST. PROFESSOR) M.A.,Ph.D. (9127892514)	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	33
110	Srimanta Sankar Madhab College , Bhatkuchi, Tetelirtol 781314 Assam	1	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Subrat Kumar Sarkar 9954093896, 7002483986 PhD	3	Nripen Choudhary, MA, 7002483986 Maser Dewan, MA Phd, 9954093896 Bipul Kr Das, MA, 7002483986	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education, Commerce	2
111	Suren Das College , Hajo 781102 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dr Binita Das 9864014601 PhD	2	Parinita Devi, M.A., 9864014601 Amulya Kalita, M.A., 9864014601	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	3
112	T.H.B. College , Karchantola 784180 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dr. Tulshi Upadhyay 8876635028 PhD	3	1. Dr. Khanjan Kumar Das, Asso. Prof., MA, Ph.D. 9577276507 (Dept. Assamese) 2. Dr. Rantu Dutta, Asst. Prof., MA, Ph.D., 8472861311 (Dept. Assamese) 3. Dr. Anju Chhetri, Asso. Prof., MA, Ph.D., 9365778829 (Dept. English) 4. Dr. Sudha Sarmah, Asso. Prof., MA, Ph.D., 9435485983 (Dept. English) 5. Dr. Jayanta Baruah, Asso. Prof., MA, Ph.D., 9435006968 (Dept. Political Science) 6. Dr. Dip Jyoti Bhuyan, Asst. Prof., MA, Ph.D., 8723081251(Dept. Political Science) 7. Ms. Basabi Gogoi, Computer instructor, M.Sc., MCA, 8638931534	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0

113	Tezpur College , Jail Road, Near Agnigarh 784001 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	DR. DEBAJIT DUTTA 7035894137 PhD	4	1.Dr. Kisholoy Choudhury , MA,LLB,M Phil, PhD Assistant Professor, Department of Political Science, Tezpur College. Contact no- 8473987330 2. Dr. Iswan Jyoti Gogoi, MA,M Phil, PhD Assistant Professor, Department of Assamese, Tezpur College. Contact no- 9864755821 3. Surajita Bora, MA, M Phil Assistant Professor, Department of Education, Tezpur College Contact no- 9401230228 4. Rajarshi Nath Eng, 8399957921, MA	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0
114	Tihu College, Tihu 781371 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Dr. Diganta Deka 9864475642 PhD	6	Mrs. Nilakshi Sarma, M.A, NET, nilahiyamon@gmail.com Ms. Juri Kashyap, M.A, NET, jurikashyap234@gmail.com Dr. Sunil Kr. Das, M.A., B.Ed., Ph.D., NET, skdabkd@rediffmail.com Ms. Malabika Hazarika, M.A. B.Ed,NET,TET, malabikahaz8136@gmail.com Mr. Gautam Goswami, M.A., M.Phil, gautamtc72@gmail.com Mr. Rajeeb Boro, M.A., B.Ed, rajeebpsctc@gmail.com	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0
115	Udali College , Lanka- Gusai Gaon Rd 782446 Assam	1	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Ashique Ahmed 7086720334 Post- Graduate	3	MUSTAK HUSSAIN, Assist prof, MA, 9365501156 MUSTAK AHMED, Assist. prof, MA, 9864536374 JUNALI LASKAR, Assist.prof, MA, 9508471957	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	1

ı	1	1	1		1	1		I	1	
116	Uttar Kampith Mahavidyalaya , Jagara 781310 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Sanjoy Sarma 9707550212 Post- Graduate	6	Mrs. Karabi Baishya, M.A. M.Phil, karabibaishya95@gmail.com Mrs. Rinku Talukdar, M.A., talukdarr945@gmail.com Mr. Krishna Barman, M.A., krishnabrmn78@gmail.com Dr. Barnalee Barman, M.A., Ph.D, barnaleebarman123@gmail.com Mr. Kandarpa Nath, M.A., kandarpa2018nath@gmail.com Mr. Sanjay Kr. Sarma, M.A., sanjaymannnlb@gmail.com	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	0
117	Veer Dimalu Memorial College , Lalungdubi 782446 Assam	1	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Private	Susmita Pegu 7002731578 Post- Graduate	3	Mr. Hiranya Doley, M.A. Assamese, 763676903/ Mr. Raju Das, M.A. English, 9957996440/ Mr. Satyaranjan Das, M.A. Political Science, 9954120585	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	4
118	West Goalpara College , Goalpara Rd, Balarbhita 783129 Assam	2 (GU/KKHSOU)	Yes (Assam)	Gauhati University	Government	Nitamoni Nath 9678071322 MPhill.	10	1) Abdus Subur Ahmed, Associate professor, MA, Assamese. phone number 9864413599. 2) Dr. Rina Rani Das, Associate professor, MA, PhD, Assamese, phone number 7896604778, 3) Kanta Chakraborty, Assistant professor, MA, PhD, Assamese, phone number 7002388950, 4) Hafizur Rahman Khan, Associate professor, English, MA, phd pursuing, phone number 7002310433, 5) Mofidul Islam, Assistant professor, English, MA, Mphil, phone number 9365418511, 6) Mussarof Hussain, Assistant professor, MA, Mphil, phone number 9365174213, 7) Jalal Uddin Ahmed, Associate professor, MA, political science, phone number, 9435560338, 8) Shah Jahan Ali Sheikh, Assistant professor, MA, political science, phone number 9365067188, 9) Dr. Robiul Mollah, Assistant professor, MA, phd, Political science, number, 943502418, 10) Hafizur Rahman, Assistant professor, Phone number, 9435001171.	Assamese, English, Political Science, Education	15

<b>HEI ID: 0052</b>	Name of HEI: GAUHATI UNIVERSITY	Type of HEI: Dual Mode

119	Vest Guwahati Commerce College , Alaligaon Boripara 1 Yes (Assam) University	Government	Mr. Harendra Kr. Nath 9954326961 Post-Graduate		Sujit Nandi, M.Com, abcsujit@gmail.com Dr. Rajashree Deka, M.Com, SLET, Ph.D., rajashreedeka1@rediffmail.com Jyotirmoy Goswami, M.Com, jyotirmoyxcd@gmail.com Tripti Haloi, M.Com, M.Phil, triptihaloi@gmail.com	Commerce	0	
-----	--	------------	--	--	--	----------	---	--

Science Note: In Programmes, programmes shall offered from the Head Quarters and/or only from Learner Support Centres case

Note: In case of Science Programmes, programmes shall be offered from the Head Quarters and/or only from such Learner Support Centres which are offering same programme under conventional mode at least for seven years. **No** 

Whether LSC is offering same programme under conventional mode	If Yes, then years since when being taught in conventional mode	No. of years	7 years condition complied Yes/No

6.4 Off campus details (For Deemed to be University)

Sr. No.	Name & Address of Off campus (Pin Code)	Approval of Govt of India through notification published in the Official Gazette	Qualification of Coordinator and Counselor	No. of Counsellors	Programmes offered	Total Enrolled student.
1.						
N.						

## Name of HEI: GAUHATI UNIVERSITY

**Type of HEI: Dual Mode** 

6.5 Delivery of Self-Learning Material

Delivery of Self Learning Material to learners for ODL programmes as defined in

**Annexure-VI and Annexure-VII of Regulations** 

Туре	Date of Admission (for July and January)	Date of delivery SLM	Whether SLM delivered to learners within a fortnight from the date of admission
Printing Material (July)	12-July-2023	12-July-2023	YES
Printing Material (January)	04-January-2024	04-January-2024	YES
Audio-Video Material			
Online Material	12-July-2023 04-January-2024	12-July-2023 04-January-2024	YES
Compute based Material			

6.6 Whether any course in a particular programme was allowed through OER/ Massive Open Online Courses: No

a. Provide details as under:

S. No.	Programme Name	Courses allowed through OER/ MOOC	Name Platform of	Name of HEI offering the course (if any)	Duration of the Course	No. of Credits assigned to the Course	Percentage of total courses in a particular programme in a semester(Semester wise –programmes wise)

b. Upload approval of statutory authorities of the Higher Educational Institution: Upload

### Part - VII: Self Regulation through disclosures, declarations and reports

7.1 Compliance status of Regulations 9 of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020–Self-regulation through disclosures, declarations and reports

S.No.	Provision	Complied Yes/No with explicit link address	If no. Reasons, thereof
1.	Joint declaration by authorised signatories, Registrar and	Yes	
	Director of Centre for Internal Quality Assurance has been	LINK	
	displayed on HEI website authenticating that the documents		
	from Sr. No. '2' to '17' have been uploaded on the HEI		
	website?		
Jploadir	ng of the following on HEI website (http://www.gucdoe.in/sites/	default/files/CiqaDecl	aration_0.pd
2.	The establishing Act and Statutes there under or the	YES	
	Memorandum of Association, as the case may be or both, of	<u>LINK</u>	
	the Higher Educational Institution, empowering it to offer	LINK	
	programmes in Open and Distance Learning mode		
3.	Copies of the letters of recognition from Commission and	YES	
	other relevant statutory or regulatory authorities	LINK	
		LINK	
4.	Programme details including brochures or programme	YES	
	guides inter alia information such as name of the programme, duration, eligibility for enrolment, programme	LINK (E- Brouchure)	
	fee, programme structure	ŕ	
		Prospectus	
5.	Programme-wise information on syllabus,	YES	
		LINK	
		1	
	suggested readings, contact points for		
	counselling/mentoring, programme structure with credit		
	points, programme wise faculty details, list of supporting		
	staff, list of Learner Support Centres with addresses and		
	contact details (for Open and Distance Learning mode),		
	[		
	their working hours and counselling (for Open and Distance		

HEI ID: 00	52	Name of HEI: GAUHATI UNIVERSITY	Тур	e of HEI: Dual Mode
	6.	Important schedules or date-sheets for admissions, registration, re-registration, counselling/mentoring, assignments and feedback thereon, examinations, result declarations etc.	YES LINK	
	7.	The feedback mechanism on design, development, delivery and continuous evaluation of learner-performance which shall form an integral part of the transactional design of the Open and Distance Learning mode programmes and shall be an input for maintaining the quality of the programmes and bridging the gaps, if any	YES LINK	
	8.	Information regarding all the Programmes recognised by the Commission	YES Link 1 Link 2	
	9.	Data of year-wise and programme-wise learner enrolment details in respect of degrees and/or post graduate diplomas awarded	YES LINK	
	10.	Complete information about 'Self Learning	YES LINK	

		-
	Material' including name of the faculty who prepared it,	
	when was it prepared and last updated for Open and	
	Distance Learning Programmes;	
11.	A compilation of questions and answers under the head	YES
	'Frequently Asked Questions' with the facility of online	<u>LINK</u>
	interaction with learners providing hyperlink support for	<u>======</u>
	Open and Distance Learning Programmes	
12.	List of the 'Learner Support Centres' along with the number	List of the
	of learners who shall appear at any examination centre and	Learner Support
	details of the Information and Communication Technology	Centres
	facilities available for conduct of examination in a fair and	
	transparent manner, for Open and Distance Learning	examination centre
	programmes	with ICT
13.	List of the 'Examination Centres' along with the number of	Examination
	learners in each centre, for Open and Distance Learning programmes	Centres
		<u>Learners Admitted</u>
		in the each Examination
		Centre
14.	Details of proctored examination in case of end semester examination or term end examination of Open and Distance	no
	Learning programmes	
		l l

HEI ID: 0052	Name of HEI: GAUHATI UNIVERSITY	Type of HEI: Dual Mode
15.	Academic Calendar mentioning period of the admission process along with the academic session, dates of continuous and end semester examinations or term end examinations, etc	Yes LINK
16.	Reports of the third party academic audit to be undertaken every five years and internal academic audit every year by	YSE
	Centre for Internal Quality Assurance	LINK

# Name of HEI: GAUHATI UNIVERSITY

**Type of HEI: Dual Mode** 

Part - VIII: Admission and Fees

8.1 Compliance status of 'Admissions and Fees' – As per Regulations 14 of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

S.No.	Provision	Whether being complied Yes/No
1.	The intake capacity under Open and Distance Learning mode for a programme under science discipline to be offered by a Dual Mode University shall be three times of the approved in take in conventional mode and in case of Open University, it shall be commensurate with the capacity of the Learner Support Centres (for Open and Distance Learning only) to provide lab facilities to the admitted learners:	Yes
2.	Enrolment of learners to the Higher Educational Institution, for any reason whatsoever, in anticipation of grant of recognition for offering a programme in Open and Distance Learning mode, shall render the enrolment invalid	
3.	A Higher Educational Institution shall, for admission in respect of any programme in Open and Distance Learning mode, accept payment towards admission fee and other fees and charges-  (a) as may be fixed by it and declared by it in the prospectus for admission, and on the website of the Higher Educational Institutions;  (b) with a proper receipt in writing issued for such payment to the concerned learner admitted in such Higher Educational Institutions;  (c) only by way of online transfer, bank draft or pay order directly in favour of the Higher Educational Institution.	(a) Yes (b) Yes (c) Online Transfer

4.	It shall be mandatory for the Higher Educational Institution to upload the details of all kind of payment or fee paid by the learners on the website of the Higher Educational Institution.	Yes <u>Link 1</u> (July/August) <u>Link 2</u> (January)
5.	The fee waiver and/or scholarship schemes for Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribe, Persons with Disabilities category of learners and students from deprived section of society shall be in accordance with the instructions or orders issued by Central Government or State Government:  Provided that a Higher Educational Institution shall not engage in commercialisation of education in any manner whatsoever, ands hall provide for equity and access to all deserving learners	Yes

HEI ID	D: 0052	Name of HEI: GAUHATI UNIVERSITY Type of I	HEI: Dual Mode
	6.	Admission of learners to a Higher Educational Institution for a	Yes
		programme in Open and Distance Learning mode shall be offered in a	
		transparent manner and made directly by the Head Quarters of the Higher	
		Educational Institution which shall be solely responsible for final	
		approval relating to admissions or registration of learners:	
		Provided that a Learner Support Centre shall not admit a learner to any	
		programme in Open and Distance Learning for or on behalf of the Higher	
		Educational Institution	
	7.	Every Higher Educational Institution shall—	Yes
		(a) record Aadhaar details or other Government identifier(s) of Indian learner and Passport for an	

	International Learner;	
	(b) maintain the records of the entire process of selection of candidates,	
	and preserve such records for a minimum period of five years;	
	(c) exhibit such records as permissible under law on its website; and	
	(d) be liable to produce such record, whenever called upon to do so by any statutory authority of the Government under any law for the time being in force.	
8.	Every Higher Educational Institution shall publish, prior to the date admission to any of its programme in Open and Distance Learning mode, in e-form) containing the following for the purposes of informing those pe admission to such Higher Educational Institutions and the general public, r. sr. no. '8(a)' to '8(k)' below	a prospectus (print and rsons intending to seek
8. (a)	Each component of the fee, deposits and other charges payable by the learners admitted to such Higher Educational Institutions for pursuing a programme in Open and Distance Learning mode, and the other terms and conditions of such payment	Yes

HEI ID: 0052		Name of HEI: GAUHATI UNIVERSITY	Type of HEI: Dual	Mode
	8. (b)	The percentage of tuition fee and other charges refundable to a learner	Yes	
		admitted in such Higher Educational Institutions in case such learner		
		withdraws from such Higher Educational Institutions before or after		
		completion of programme of study and the time within, and the manner		
		in, which such refund shall be made to the learner		
	8. (c)	The number of seats approved in respect of each programme of Open and Distance Learning mode, which shall be in consonance with the resources	Yes	

8. (d)	the conditions of eligibility including the minimum age of a learner in a particular programme of study, where so specified by the Higher Educational Institution	Yes
8. (e)	The minimum educational qualifications required for admission in programme(s) specified by the Commission or relevant statutory authority or councils, or by the Higher Educational Institution, where no such qualifying standards have been specified by any statutory authority	Yes
8. (f)	The process of admission and selection of eligible candidates applying for such admission, including all relevant information in regard to the details of test or examination for selecting such candidates for admission to each programme of study and the amount of fee to be paid for the admission test	Yes
8. (g)	Details of the teaching faculty, including therein the educational qualifications and teaching experience of every member of its teaching faculty and also indicating therein whether such member is employed on regular or contractual basis or any other	Yes
8. (h)	Pay and other emoluments payable for each category of teachers and other employees	Yes
8. (i)	Information in regard to physical and academic infrastructure and other facilities, including that of each of the learner support centres (for ODL programmes) and in particular the facilities accessible by learners on being admitted to the Higher Educational Institution	Yes

8. (j)	Broad outline of the syllabus specified by the appropriate statutory body or by higher educational institution, as the case may be, for every programme of study	Yes
8. (k)	Activity planner including all the academic activities to be carried out by the higher educational institution during the academic sessions	Yes

HEI I	D: 0052	Name of HEI: GAUHATI UNIVERSITY Type of I	HEI: Dual Mode
	9.	Higher Educational Institution shall publish information at sr. no. '8' above on its website, and the attention of the prospective learners and the general public shall be drawn to such publication on its website and Higher Educational Institution admission prospectus and the admission process shall necessarily be over within the time period mentioned in the Commission Order	Yes
	10.	No Higher Educational Institution shall, directly or indirectly, demand or charge or accept, capitation fee or demand any donation, by way of consideration for admission to any seat or seats in a programme of study conducted by it	Yes
	No person shall, directly or indirectly, offer or pay capitation fee or give any donation, by way of consideration either in cash or kind or otherwise, for obtaining admission to any seat or seats in a programme in Open and Distance Learning mode offered by a Higher Education Institution.		Yes
	12.	No Higher Educational Institution, who has in its possession or custody, any document in the form of certificates of degree, diploma or any other award or other document deposited with it by a person for the purpose of seeking admission in such Higher Educational Institution, shall refuse to return such degree, certificate award or other document with a view to induce or compel such person to pay any fee or fees in respect of any programme of study which such person does not intend to pursue or avail any facility in such Higher Educational Institution.	Yes

13.	In case a learner, after having admitted to a Higher Educational Institution, for pursuing any programme in Open and Distance Learning mode subsequently withdraws from such Higher Educational Institution, no Higher Educational Institution in that case shall refuse to refund such percentage of fee deposited by such learner and within such time as notified by the Commission and mentioned in the prospectus of such Higher Educational Institution	No
14.	No Higher Educational Institution shall, issue or publish—  (a) any advertisement for inducing learners for taking admission in the Higher Educational Institution, claiming to be recognised by the appropriate statutory authority or by the Commission where it is not so recognised;  (b) any information, through advertisement or otherwise in respect of its infrastructure or its academic facilities or of its faculty or standard of instruction or academic or research performance, which the Higher Educational Institution, or person authorised to issue such advertisement on behalf of the Higher Educational Institution knows to be false or not based on facts or to be misleading	No

### Name of HEI: GAUHATI UNIVERSITY

**Type of HEI: Dual Mode** 

Part – IX: Grievance Redressal Mechanism

9.1 Compliance status of 'Grievance Redressal Mechanism' – As per Annexure - X of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

HEI shall mention the mechanism put into place along with brief details of grievances received and actions taken thereof. Also mention that how the learners have been made aware about this mechanism.

Sr. No.	Name	Designation
1	Director (GUCDOE	Chairperson
2	Dr.Apurba Kr. Deka  (Assistant Professor, MA in Assamese, GUCDOE)	Member
3	Dr.Monoj. Kr Nayak  (Assistant Professor, MA in Education, GUCDOE)	Member
4	Assistant Directors	Member
5	Dr. Rabindra Sarma (P.A. to the Director)	Member

#### 9.2 Details of Grievance received

Numbers of Grievance Received	Numbers of Grievance Resolved
0	0

#### 9.3 Complaint Handling Mechanism

HEI shall mention the mechanism adopted for Complaint Handling Mechanism as per Regulations. Also, mention details of Nodal Officers.

The CDOE has established a Single Window Student Grievance Redressal Cell that receives feedback, grievances, complaints, suggestions and requests from the learners and general public through e-mail, telephone call, sms, personal visit or through various social media platforms, about the functioning of the CDOE, anomalies in results, admission, supply of learning materials, counselling and tutorial sessions or

regarding CDOE policies.

Details of the Nodal-Officer and other members:-web link

- 1. **Dr.Debahari Talukdar**, (Director & NODAL Officer, GUCDOE)
- 2. **Dr.Apurba Kr. Deka**, (Assistant Professor, GUCDOE)
- 3. **Dr. Manoj Kr. Nayak**, (Assistant Professor, GUCDOE)
- 4. Mr. Dipankar Saikia, (Editor SLM, GUCDOE)
- 5. Mr. Goutam Sarma, (Assistant Director Evaluation & PRO, GUCDOE)
- 6. **Dr. Rabindra Sarma**, P.A. to the Director, GUCDOE

### 9.4 Details of Complaints received from UGC (DEB)

Numbers of Complaint	Numbers of Complaint	Whether Complaint was
Received	Resolved	resolved within stipulated time
		i.e. 60 days?
		(yes/No)
0	0	

### Name of HEI: GAUHATI UNIVERSITY

**Type of HEI: Dual Mode** 

#### Part – X: Innovative and Best Practices

10.1

Innovations introduced during academic year

- A. Implementation of Centrally Controlled Online Classes
- B. Introduction of Counselling through youtube
- C. Implementation of massive Radio Counselling
- D. Audio-Video learning materials

10.2

#### Best Practices of the HEI

- A. Allotment of Study Centres as per UGC norms
- B. Allotment of IT Study Centres as per UGC norms with physical verification of the infrastructure required
- C. SLM prepared as per CBCS
- D. Radio Counselling
- E. Tutorial for OMR based examination
- F. Conduct of orientation programmes as Study Centres after admission
- G. Placement for ODL Learners
- H. Learner monitoring mechanism for potential learners
- I. Implementation of Skilled Based Training Programme
- J. Implementation of standard association process with Alumni

10.3

### Details of Job Fairs conducted by the HEI

A Campus Recruitment Process for the Post of Officer in Junior Management Grade I for Branch Banking Role for Federal Bank will be organized at Gauhati University Centre for Distance and Online Education (GUCDOE) on 27-11-2019.

View Link

10.4

#### Success Stories of students of ODL mode of the HEI

Since the inspection a number of learners got engaged in various fields and served the society. The present finance officer of Gauhati University is an Alumni of this centre. The details of the success achieved by the alumni of this centre is uploaded in the website. <a href="viewfile">view file</a>

10.5

Initiatives taken towards conversion of SLM into Regional Languages

It's under discussion.

10.6

Number of students placed through Campus Placements

15

Link 1Link 2

10.7

### Details of Alumni Cell and its activity

An Alumni Cell has been created with the Director, GUCDOE as ex-officio convenor for implementing the standard association process with Alumni. Periodical meet has been arranged to discuss the matter related to various emerging fields of Distance Education. Notable alumni Dr. Prithvi Mazhi, Ex-State Cabinet Minister of Assam. Link

## 10.8 Any other Information

- i) Maximizing the no of Online Counselling using advance ICT.
- ii) Proposal for introduction of Online Courses as per UGC-DEB Regulations.

Name: DR. HEMANDAKUMAR NATH

গুৱাহাটী বিশ্ববিদ্যালয়,গুৱাহাী Registrar

Gauhati University, Guwa

#### **DECLARATION**

I hereby declare that the information given above and in the enclosed documents is true, correct and nothing material has been concealed therein. In case information provided is found to be contrary to the fact, it will result in cancellation of recognition to offer ODL programmes, along with initiation of action as per provision of the UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 and its amendments.

Signature of the Director:

Name: DR. DEBAHARI TALUKDAR

DIRECTOR

Seal: GUCDOE, GAUHATI UNIVERSITY

Date: Date:

**Note:** Kindly take the print out of dully filled CIQA report and submit it to UGC DEB office (after getting it approved by Statutory Authorities of the HEI) and upload the same on HEI's website also. Please refer provisions regarding CIQA mentioned in UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 and its amendments.